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Director, ¥BI
G‘W T ’“‘.»L, uﬁt,, 33'8333“}.?1{;15&2 Fii%ld
JK{{A\H

Rovop of Special Agert JONN 3, VAN K m, dated
~ Cctober 18, 1949, b Washington, f}, Coy antitled, "J, TAVID
TITTAIR cmm%s wagy, ot al, mzmv'g FSPICHAGE - Ry * -

DITMAL SECURITY = e . ,.

On »age 2 of roferenced repart, under the heading,

“T%‘»T HONY OF PRISCIL.A HIGSH, the first senbtence should be
COrTOCted Lo raad 66 TOLLOWES MA wranseript of this acoount
roflacte that the sum of $400,00 wan 'aithdrm Hovember 19,
1937, leaving a balance of %0&6.

The How York Offiee is requested to bring. this
eame&ian %0 the attenbtion of Speclgl Asaistazxt. 10 the
Att'm "'al & p J.g’u»:liﬂfﬁgg
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WASH AND WASH FLD 45 FROM NEW YORK 21 5-58 P

D{RECTOR AND SAC URGENT
B "

JﬁHAM. AUSA MURPHY HAS REQUESTED THAT AN EFFORT BE- MAB%;$QNQBTAIN A
TRANSCRIPT OF THE TESTIMONY BEFORE THE HCUA OF HEDE AND PAUL MASSING,

floy 77 W 53l 20
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND ALGER HISS, WHEN THE ABOVE“XE%TIONED PERSONS
[ASHINL AN

TESTIFY IN EXECUFIVE SESSION AND WHERE THIS PARTICOLAR TES "ﬂ

m Op
NO@% E A MATTER OF PUBLIC RECORD.%MAj v

[ &) ndeked. o BUREAU ADVISED SCHEIDTKisseloff-97249




STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Office Memcwm

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

o

13

b

? %A
d%m e UNITED STAEES GOVERNMENT

o,

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE:  october 26, 1949
L. W, R, OBERNDORF, Supervisor

JAHAM

With reference to New York teletyps dated )
October 21, 19L9, requesting copy of the transcript of the
testimony before the HCUA of HEDE and PAUL MASSING, this is
to advise that at 2:30 P, M, on October 25, 1949, Inspector
H. B. FLETCHER of the Bureau telephonically advised me that
lead in referenced teletype was mobt to be:covered,

~
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. GUY noTTL, 540 Wgahi.m Ficld

- me

mmmlzl t.oday mmmmm maed
vf Secretary

’ of Ytate
= mmmm&m&xm&
uwmmgwmamssma. This bok is entitled

" wWith Roosevelt at Yalta". A Boctian of this book is
.Mmm:o&wmmm’ De

It is the mm'smwm that the

'bmkisvsroaenﬂ.yintm hands of roviowers and no coplos
- are presantly avallable to the mfmtcrtlm hamingtan :
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

B >

R
Oﬁice MemaMmZzzm » UNITED SI"A’I"ES 'GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, Washn.ngton Field DATE: October 26, 1949

FROM :  Director, FBI V///’
SUBJECT:

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER "CHAMBERS
PERJURY

ESPIONAGE -~ R

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Re your letter October 18 last.

You are requested to purchase the "Washington Heralg®
newspaper for November 30, 1937, and December 1, 1937, and the

"Evening Star" newspaper for December 17 and 22, 1937, in order
~ that the Laboratory can conduct the examination you request
in referenced letter.

These newspapers should be purchased without the Special
Agent identifying himself as being affiliated with the Bureau.

cc New York

searthes, &
rislized
¥l 4




DIRMCTOR, 81 " Octeber 27, 1949

GUY HOPTEL, SAG -
YASH(NGROX PLYELD OFFICE

JAHAK

7

| ' | ~ Re WFO letter dated Oete‘bef 18. 1949,

_H,¥, KFLIY, Cpunsel, Potomse ¥lectric Power Company, 10th and ¥ Streets,

¥orih West, advised ho has received_p regueat from JOHN . DAVIS, Ateaw for
LALGER HIS3, that o speoific search be imstituted £or the letter dated Dacembey 21,
_ 1987, from Mre. HISS requesting service be instituted Decesber 99, 1937, at 2418
' Tolta Ploce. . A search for this letter had alrendy been instituted et the yeguest
of thie office. Mr. KALLY adviged 1t does mot aprear that thig Yetter Ls atill
uaintained in the compamy®s files, but that the search g2 not comlete as yet,
54 the letter is found he wilx immediately notify the Washington Field Office.

Mr. XKRLLY also adv!.sed that Kr. DAYIS reqnested information as %o the =
gorvice furnished the CATLYI?TS at 2728 P 3treet, North West. Anthorisations %o
. furnieh information signed by MAR WYERS, CLAUDI® CATLTE?, RAYHOND CATLYYT, and

3 PRERY CATLEPT were fnrnished by DAVIS to the company. Infornation as to this sere
\ vica has alrcady baan reportad by this office.
\

- JIWsaM '
708 49) o
- ect New York ' 9

“f/' o | " Kisseloff-97253
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L 8. DEPART EHT 0; uG/u!u‘u'
CUPMUMEAT!ONS SE[?,"[mm

-

o4
TELET]_;PE

o YORK é';.l'*'ROI’G WASH FIZLD <8 L G-49 Pl
DIRECTOR AlID SAC URGEUT _
ANAM,  ARTICLE IM PERISCOPZ COLUMY, OCTODER THIRTYONZ EDITION
OF DNZUSULEX MAGAZINLE, RELATES BMLLA V. DODD, FORIIIR HATIONAL

COMMITTIEUCYAY OF CP, RECINTLY ZXNPELLED FRO PARTY, VILL URITZ

LiPOSE OF COTIUIIISIH FOR STAURDAY LVEINING POST. W VIEZY OF HER
POSSIELL DEFECTION, SUGGESTZD DURZAU CONSIDER AUTHORIZIUG LIEX
YORX INTZRVIZIV DODD WHO RICAUSZ OF PAST OFFICIAL CAP! xCITY WITH

MAY HAVE KUOULIDSE OF ACTIVITIES PERTINENT TO THIS CASE.

uu,ar.,?wd _________________ —— HOTTEL
\ A

SURTAU ADVISED o _’""
Indexed .

IIOLD PLS . Fitad —

b - 54 - BB

CP,

Kisseloff-97254



CONF WASHINGTON AND WFO 70 FROM NEW YORK 28 1132 P

DIRECTOR AND SA’C/I URGENT

JAHAM, AUSA T. F. MURPHY TODAY ADVISED THAT HISS ATTYS HAVE FILED FORMAL
MOTION TO BE RETURNABLE TEN THIRTYONE NEXT REQUESTING TRIAL DATE BE SET A
NOV. TWENTYSECOND NEXT. MURPHY DOES NOT ANTICIPATE FILING OPPOSITION
AFFIDAVIT BUT ON NOV, ONE? THE DATE SET FOR INSTANT TRIAL, HE WILL
REQUEST THAT THE TRIAL COMMENCE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND BEFCRE NOV.
TWENTYSECOND. REWFOLET TEN TWENTYSIX FORTYNINE RE BOOK ENTITLED ™WITH
ROOSEVELT AT YALTA™ BY EDWARD STETTINIUS. THIS BOOK BEING PUBLISHED BY
DOUBLEDAY AND CO. AND WILL BE ON THE BOOK SHELVES ELEVEN TWO NEXT.

COPY OF BOOK OBTAINED TODAY ENTITLED "ROOSEVELT AND THE RUSSIANS, THE
YALTA CONFERENCE". SEVERAL REFERENCES TO ALGER HISS ARE MADE BUT THERE
IS NO ONE SECTION OF THE BOOK DEALING WITH THE EULO%Y“UF "HISS SET FORTH

M“"‘

IN REFERENCED LETTER. VERBATIM PORTIONS OF BOOK DEALING”WITH*ALGER

HISS WILL BE SENT TO THE BUREAU AND WFO BY LET. peg st Das
Mﬁ// SCHEIDT: gili.
A . SRR -
Smﬁ%&P- éhwhfﬂf, iz%m 632244&é%b4~"‘.
Serics:ec g =D 7l G2
Indexcs THREAU ADVIS 7 o =7 7 V& b)3xisselor-07255
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. Director, FBI" . -

- m connection with th

 gedf 0 0 .. DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
7 ‘ﬁ\ Sl E e Uo7 PRI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
: R .,-" 'DATE bs-OD2-s014
- FAZMPRWGE

" w-Youk 47, How torke "

b@t_aho;i-fé’?u; 1949 T

Rererence ia mde f.o a medical rezsort aated Septembar 5, o
(¥c), USRR, Chief of Neuro-Psychiatric Service, S
“homosexual tendenoias of »mam maso&. o o

12943' b

S . "'he %’ashingﬁun 9‘1@1& Gfﬁ.ce is reqnested %o confidentiauy

Jdet-ermme the present wheresbouts of Doctor FATON, in ccnnection with the -
retrial of instant. cdse. No indication whatsocever should be given in-. s
dicating that Dootor EATON will bs & witneas in the retrial of this case, - .

- His’ wheresboute is béing requested in order that he may be subpoenaed .

;.uJ [0 A S

e indexeda v-fﬂ"“‘"f‘%“;.".”%?* o

" - ’in the event that the homosexual angle involving HOBSON and CHAYBERS
-may be rsised in tha retrial of this cages . - AT

- ?ery truly mrs,

S e T ?f-zwm SCRFIDY .
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ® Z,

Oﬁice Memorandum + uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, WASHINGION FIELD DATE: Qctober 14, 1949
FROM :  DIRECTOR, FBI
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER C ERS, WAS., ETAL

PERJURY

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

. Reference is made to New York letter dated September 29, 1949, to the
Washington Field Office, requesting that office to interview former Ambassador

William Bullitt and Dr. Stanley Hornbeck. Reference is also made to the
letter dated Qctober 4, 1949, from the Washington Field Office to Boston, re—
questing the Boston office to interview Mr., Bullitt at his country estate.

The RBoston office was requested to furnish the Washington Field Office with
the vesults of this interview with Mr. Bullitt in order that Dr. Hornbeck could
be interviewed in Washington, D. C.

The file of this case at the Bureau reveals that the Boston office did
not furnish the Washington Field 0ffice with the results of the interview with
Mre Bullitt as furnished in Boston teletype dated October 7, 1949, and the
report of SA Francis D. O'Brien, dated October 7, 1949, at Boston.

In view of the above, one copy of the report of SA O'Brien is being

enclosed herewith to the Washington Field O0ffice, with the request that

Dr. Stanley Hornbeck be interviewed in accordance with the instructions set
forth in New York letter dated September 29, 1949.

Enclosur%wt*[?__ M Jé ﬂﬁi”

cc New York

Boston M%ij @ﬁ%’i"") X
R M [

) ) l \yl -
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‘ '/-.vw__\ LABORATORY o oo '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WAsHINGTON D. C.
e 840, How York S h Cotober 27, 1949

: mmmmammmmmmmo:
mmmammmmmwaﬁ, 1949,

John Edgar Hoover Director

mmn

YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO. .

: Examination requested by: H“ m o ,m " 55 w
'R'eferonco: m dated mm ﬂ; 19‘69
E;amiﬁation requested: W‘@

Spedmens:. | ' ‘ |
Dwantywcne pages of typowritien wm“m
%Wﬂ ter, Sexrdal #N230099.

mmm Jen shests of carbon paper.

_ “xtmmmmtmmmmmmﬁz&ms uh:s;
used Maax'l&é was typewrd
mm ’

i #1pfriy k?)
iihit 2l )
1‘ .

 Enclosure - REGISTERED MATL i ;u ,7/ ,‘«”%f.’.,z bak
1 - Pilladelphia Y |
IR L U
, Senahzed wmemenass ‘ 97258
~ Page ono IndBKEd... . ocacremrenmenmese s Comtdmed on m PB&O
K ' Filed .




‘Iﬁmse specimens making ¢ up K76 have been phot@grhed. o
Photographie smlargemnts are bef i,' ; made on three of these gpacimans e

and will be used by the examiner if necesﬂaxsy ‘in éourt tey

K746 and the ten shaets of carben paper axe retumggl hm'e- -
with to the Neow York Ofﬁce. The ten shaets ef mben paper were mt.

- photographed.

#D-106855 BU | . - e
Page two ST . Kisseloff-97259



: WASHINGTON D. C.

Te am,mm s | Cotaber 27, 2949

| ' mmmmmmarmmummmmmmm
of evmma uaaiwammwufﬁnaonwm 26, 1949, .

. W; mm -l Jolm Edgar Hoover, Director

o QB M |
- YOUR FILE NO. 55-4&920
. FB‘ FILE NO. -
. 4 _ ’ LAB. NO. 543.}233
) Exammatlon requosted by: M m
Referfnco:. mm &w ﬁcﬁob@ 25‘ 1%9
Exu‘nination‘ requested m '
Sp;cimens: o o

g S ining 91937 daly dm

and aamiwlng g t af a {95 o of !:;;nm:ltm 4mtna
m m eose”

ed, .
mmmmtmmmwmm@amwmm
writings: The examination raveals many differences axisting in the two
- gets of gpeoimng, The hendwriting chavacteristics that ave different in
_ the known writing are consistent throughout while the similarities in the

questicned and known writings only appear mmmmeazmmm
mmpomwmmwama&mormmm

. - mmmmewnmmwwmmxoﬁ:
Offma, phnt»ogmphic prints hav!ng been made for the files nf the Labmtory.
'mem mmnm | | .

- B | o {(/

/ % ﬁ" %ﬁf 97260




Dimetcr, ) ‘ Octcber 31, 1949

. GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Waghington Field
ganam .

Reurlet Octobar 26, _19h9.

= !@- Wo d:asclosec% ‘&h&t mtim -
fxaaa papers are retained for 30 days only‘ It was spocifi-

ea:uy determined that 1937 editions for these papers were nok
available in this source, No further efforts will be made by

this office to secure the newspapers described in Washington

Field Uffice letter of October 18, 1949, wnlees the Bursau
specifieally instructs ctherwise,

FIDsel Cf

o Thedks

Kisseloff- 97261
E 9:/ &6&9
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CONF TWO STATIONS HLUTY SN

WASH AND WASHINGTOM FIELD 4 FROM NEW YORK 31 140 PM

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM&/’EGQ; ;,.F. MURPHY ADVISED THAT ON OCTOBER TWENTY EIGHTH HE

HAD A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION WITH A MR. O-BRIEN IN THE LEGAL ADVISORY

SECTION OF THE STATE DEPT. DURING THIS CONVERSATION O~BRIEN RELATED

/ AU P T
THAT JOHN DAVIS,” ONE OF THE HISS ATTORNEYS IN WASHINGTON, HAD BEEN

MAKING NUMEROUS REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION IN THE FILES OF THE STATE

DEPT. ONE REQUEST wAS FOR PERMISSION TO "SCAN™ THE FILES dF THE PASSPORT
DIVISION OF THE STATE DEPT. THERE WAS ALSO A REQUEST FOR THE STATE DEPT
TO DELIVER TO DAVIS ALL OF THE STATE DEPT. FILES THAT HAD BEEN TURNED
6VER TO THE NYE COMMITTEE WHEN THAT ORGANIZATION WAS CONDUCTING

THE MUNITIONS INVESTIGATION. MURPHY STATED THAT IN ALL PROBABLILITY
DAVIS HAS MADE NUMEROUS REQUESTS FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF INFO AND FELT-
THAT IT YOULD BE MOST DESIRABLE THAT WE ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE IN SO FAR
AS POSSIBLE EVERY REQUEST MADE BY DAVIS OR OTHER MEMBERS OF THE HISS
LEGAL STAFF, SO THAT THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE GOVTS CASE COULD BE
SERVED. MURPHY SUGGESTED THAT IF THE BUREAU HAS NO OBJECTIONS, EITHER

THE BUREAU LIAISON WITH THE STATE DEPT. OR THROUGHT TWE:?7A§ OBTHIN

- 20
DESIRED INFO. )
/
| 32 SCHEIDT :
o A — Dor 1 sBane P,
e - T A

_ - g WASHING . NKis€eloff-07262
ﬁ };: LA 7



‘ : REPORT '
ot the — ,

R \".‘ . I \\‘-v
Zat:). LABORATORY g -
wrtierc

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

Te:  BAC, N¥ew Haven L October B, 1949

There follows the report of the FEI Laboratory en the examination
of gvidence regsived from your office on Ostober 28, 1949.

Re: Jgﬁm/ S M
; {” %ﬁ% RR & John Edgar Hoovar Director
YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO.

LAB. NO.

Examination requested by: KW m
Reference:  Yabbopr dated Gstober
Examination requested: w

Specimens:

- A1) of the napes in the yogister Jicted above as G172 for the
yosr 1937, were compared against the mmmmsfm and ¥rs. ALGER
HISE and &Rlﬁﬂm CHAMBERS bt nothing of gignificance was found,

The regleter ip returned hovewith %o the New Haven 0fflce.
m&W«e aavemmmmmmmqmmmzw.

l/r' mmngam Flald ~ W»e& *
W ‘ 7
/?’ - 7Y -a630

7
Searched 25 2 oommmunnem

SE1iaNZ8M caeeer e cmerceomeen _— |
[TIT LY L Do S N —
Filed.....
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Lireectar, il |  Hoverbor 1y 191;9
GUY T0ST5Ly Sl Washiugton Pield
JAHALS | |

Rerep of Special Ag gent JUITN 3. VAN BITHH, dated March 15, 1349,

- BREEN was £

at %aa}“ngtm, ile Cap with which a ;ﬁzmtatic copy of %aaspm'b of J @?IB
orwardeds

Informan cmﬁdm*im.y adviseod that on October 31, 149,
the State Department was served with a subpoena to procuce all information
from the Passport and Visa Division idemtifisble with WHITTAZER (VAYRTS, b7D
The only information so identified by the Pessport and Visa Hvision of the .
State Departnent was the aforementioned paasport annlication of TAVTD DRERN,

The original passport applleation and & certified copy have boon fopes
warded to the How iori. lmm Loeney to be produced at the proper time ,
during the TIS5 trial wpon tho roquest of the Dafense Atbtorneys. .

WO
TMI‘ . ;’zﬁ e

ce - Now York
' Kisseloff-97264

wil - 94 - 263



B v,ﬁwﬂ.aal, Harrind

namw, L . Hovembex 1, 1949
oux ¢ cﬂrwm,:ﬂw; W@ﬁﬁﬂg&ﬁtfidhi SR ST
T“Jhwﬁﬁ :I{,f'

mewmmmzv 191;9 #ﬁz’fcht&u'p '
mshingtm Field 0ffce was mqmstaﬁ ta sanﬁsm‘a > datersing .
+ © *he present whoreabouts of .1, G, LT , mon -
. -Paychiatrs.c Sezwims o " j | . -
e Infcmmhim: avaﬁabza hem ixxﬁea%ea ’i. Ce ?“th .Jz‘sm, o
detached.!amxaryw 15465 released fran active duty, Us E. Eavy, g
¥arch 31, 1546, at § &Ihamﬁwgib How Toxks . Iﬁs pragend
address svailabls maaof!ws, ,m&heﬁaniaburg%ate'
?f*mwylvmﬁa.

, - ‘Ho laada are ws.ng got oub to detamim the. ﬂmm el
B whemam:zﬁs of Dre UATONy it bedn: loft to the ﬁiaeratim of tsha
tiew York foim ta mm- asam;m ids waant ﬁ%mabcuts.

ey

" on = Haw Dok . Kisseloff-07265"
oo = Now Yorke, - - | KESSEEDﬁ: 7200




. . I .

auy m, 540, Washington Field
CaARAM -~ \

‘~‘ ; AL TR ‘."~".? -1 M J(m M\{’ﬂ m &y, 45153’ Atm?’
1 has reghes .1 t0 propare floar plans of the 3415 Valta Place house
‘ andthehmatlﬂﬁmdl%? 30th - :nwb, N, Wy COLLIER advisos that
HAVIS will ebbain pemalssion fram the pccupants of these hmma for csm.zm
4to entsrandmm the mmwmsummm :

: A fleor p dﬁ!ﬂmmmmmmwwmdm ;
0 tho repart Sgoei.nl Agont. JOIB B, VAN ETTEN dated s:mm 30, 191:9, i
atﬁwﬁ:g&m,m in subject case,

T A fiow plan of the house at 1245 - m%u@t ﬂ.w.m furnished
3 ummmmtnmmm of Special Agent JOIN B, vm:m, dai;ad
oebew ,191:9, “¥ashingtony D Cu in subjoct cases

, mmmﬂwmgmmmmmmm
jypmrwmsmmv = 30th Btreety Ne We will indicate the locatdon of
, 'y Btowe, sink, m;andmttheybelahﬁadaswehinm
'Amwkiwutm, mmm@;wtammmm DAVIS, we of the
mmmamwmmmmmnmunﬂzumam
_ Mitht*ummmmdatmtﬁnmﬁwmm%muw

ummwmmmz?mmrwmwspmamwzm
m&p&m%lﬂmhhmthelmtimetﬁwslwwarpmtryinrnpm
40 the kitchen in the mww&-msewmumm:'mmmtm -
doaerlbad by WRYTTAKER CTAMBRRS, .

|  Tho ‘of the kitehon at 1247 - m&m,ﬁ.mujwf. cpposite
b:t;mth&aﬂ' m%m,ﬁak.mddmmfktkmmm?ﬁmuﬁm
CHAMBIRS.

napmwmtmmmxsmwmmozmwmwarm-r-*
L inmmm%mrmmmmmmmimnftmmm
wBOth%mt, Qﬁ* o

A4

R S DR

ecBmlak L e 3 bBu0ronss |



, In rogard to tha Volta Plaoce hcms camm advised that DAVIS
desired a i‘loer plan as well as front and smu slovations and speclfiecally
roquested that the tree which was formerly in ’oha mm of t&w house be
“&hmmthehmaapm. ‘ .

' This infomation should be furnished to "pacia.l Assistont o the
.&b‘bmy Genara) THOAS J. DONFOAN and to Unitod States Abﬁomey THG‘M

L The fact that COLLIER has made Knom bhis mrmma should bs
; lﬂmt in the strictest of amﬁdmm, , ~

Kisseloff-97267

o2 -



Director, FEI | November 2, 1949
SAC, New York

JAHAN /
PERJUHY, ESPIONACE - R

e YFO letter, 10/26/45.

Inquiries bty this office revealed that the book eatitled, *With ROOBEVELT
At Yslta® by EMRARD STETTINIUS was being published bty Doubledsy and Company, New
York City, and was to appear for publigsation on November 2, 1945, 4 copy of this
book was pnrehaud on Fohnnry 28. 1949, -m it was noted ﬂus the book now earriss

. £ h, &dl . h 'ritm w
Fettues o7 AL ool

It was also noted that the book was copyrighted in 1949 dy the Stettininsg
Pund, Incorporated, and in ths foreword is a comment te the effect that the royal-
tiss from this book will zo to an eduscational and chgritable foundation.

This book contains an index and there ars seversl refersnces to ALOER
HISS in this index, The following is s werbstim transeript of those portious of
the book dealing with ALORR HISS. The followiag appears on pages 30 sand 31:

“The State Depariment experts who traveled with me to the Conference were
N. FREEMAN YATTHERS, Director of the Office of Buropesn Affairs, ALOER HISS, Deputy
Drector of the Office of Special Politieal Affairs, and WILDER FOOTE, Assistant
to the Secretary of State. On Nalta and Yalta, Anbassador RARFIMAN snd CHARLES
FOHLEN were alsc part of the State lDeperiment delegation. While I was in london
in April, 1944, HISS had been itransferred from the Office of Far Eastern Affairs
to the Office of Special Politieal Affairs to serve under RIWIN C. WIISON, a
Foreign Bervice official who had been called baok from his post as United States
Representative toc the French Commlittee of laticnal Liberatien to take charge of
this division to plan for the IDumberton Caks Conference. Shortly aftar I bscame
Secretary of State-~~October, 19{3-—-with the approval of the President and Mr,
HULL, 1 ealled in the Federsl Buresu of Investigation to conduct a security examine
ation of the State Department. Assistant Secretary of State O, HONIAND SHAW served
a8 the liaison with the Federsl Mresu of Investigation during this examination,
I nsver heard of any question of ¥r, HISS' loyalty from anyone inside or cuteide
of the State Departasnt, or from the Fodoul Nureau of Inwstigation during my
time of service in the Dspartment.

*HISS performed brilliantly throughout the Dimbarton Oaks Conference,
the Yalta Comfersnce, the San Francisco Conference, and the first meseting of the
United Kations Assembly in london. I always had reasons to believe that HISS
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'teud hononbly nnd patrictiuny in thc pbrfomm of hia duues lt t.heu m-
- Imnm. L A —

On pagc 36 amarl the tollminga

o (I ”Anonx the. qn«tionl rqmnd tox- snhuquont diwautcn -:m ﬂu l'retid
" at Malta, which T had reviewed en Marrakesh with MATTHEWS, HISS, and FUOTE ware (1) /
~ the éahblinhnnt of a Buropean High moiaa meaod or éroat Mhin, Sovict
o Mon, h'anu and thc United: s'heas. ‘

an pngc 49, in cmonting on the Mp te Itd.r, thu teuoung appurn ‘

| S "Mou dinmr, mms ng, um, m nnd I hdd a. di-ausaion on / .
thn aﬁlﬂlﬁm ‘and aeononic limtiau m Itclro S . R

-~ on pagn 83. *.ho tollmi.n; nppprss

LT ﬂm. Saturday night dimr m "She last loumly ngul antharing Mv
g tho Yalta O yémnco. “fhe pressure of the next few days was most exbaustings My
usipl daily schedule, for instanse, was $0 confer with MATTHEWS, BOBLEN and HISS
. Just after I get up in the morning. .1 next discussed eonference problems with the
- President; Bvery. mrnin;. tos, there were seuntless mpssage problens to be dealt
- with, documents to be drawn, conferendes with Genersl WARSHALL, NOPKINS and mborl
oo :;’ #:: ot.ga’ dchnt!.ou, and ineomiu mhlu for- thd aapamo@t i,a ‘hahingﬁn to
e ® 419 e

o Aﬂqr mm mctings I attondqd tho latoign !uniatars mn:qroneu which
. f‘i"ata:%d ,nt noon and continued on through rather lemgthy luncheons. The Chairman-
“ship of these meotings was roteted, And we me t at the different headquarters in
. gucessgion, After the Pereign umzm vﬁnion bmko up, I usnally saw the
President agata for a last minute briefing. before the Plenary, - The Plemary ses-.
~sion had met at Lividia Palace aid Negan ab. 4:00 and lasgted until 8:00 er later,
~Then often cam¢ tiring and lengthy dim which would, like +the léncheons, call
far. ﬁamtuut slertaesss After these dimra 1 usunlly conferred again wish MATTHEWS, — -
o ,. HISS and FOOTR, reading cables from Acting Secretary of State. OREW in Washe T
-,qu. drafted cables to the nnparhnnt, and. tm went %o bed, o!'%n as late as
“m ip thq norninx" _ ‘ ,

On ﬁag. 84'., .ﬂu fellawinx nppur“: } , ,
*The next merning at 10130, wmmn, mmm, m, OEIEN and I net /

-2 P [Kissemff—g?zag ‘.



Latter o Birector.

B B 60

Mih t.ho m:idpnt en thc sun poruh owrlooking the ses %0 revin our propoult
for the conferemce. agenda.. ‘We arrived just beford the Pruumt's meeting with

" “the militery cibéfs broke ups Simce $he military chiefs were abbut to leave, I

suggestod that they remain in.order that they might be fully informéd of the posi«
tion of the State Department and thus bde nnmiﬂento correlats’ m:mm
second military contonm waes o ttk. phce hetnan thc m:lofi or sm't ox‘ the
-"thr.e mntr!.ﬂ» TR _ , _ :

'  In eomnung on the autug arm;mnts of thc aonforam, tha t'ol.lew—
mnppurs on pages 102and103z o _

R -m axumm cutme smngeunt after ms first udung Was —=e WOrke
1n¢ clockwise-—~starting with the Fresidents BONLEN, HARRIMAN, CADOGAN, BIRN, the
Prime. Minister, Sir BIWARD BRIDOES, GROMYXOC, YISHINBRY, uommv “the Warshall, HAISKY,
GUSEV, LEARY and I on the m:mnt': % 'ta In addition, oﬂm' ‘members of the three
delegations usually sat behind their rTespective repressatatives; the Americans site
ting behind the President varied somatimes from sesgion te sessien, but wevally ime
 eluded HOPKIIS, MATTREWS, EISS, and aoasbines FOOTS. Whemever m attendod the_ /
len Snuiom he sat. at the noafanuu tablo.

m pta 13'7 aﬁpurs the Iollmng: ‘

= OAL LY ﬂu hmehm I mt m«&aﬁolr muh nma and roem @o g0 over my
m» for the afferncon mesting of the thres leaders, The President that morming
 had re-studied with me our voting formula for the &mﬂ; Couneil “Bs again told
2e it was & uuafutory phn snd- uhd m to pmmt u nt tho Pluuy Suaicn _
tmt aftormnnc" ' , , :

L Oa pngo 138 lppnrt thc ronmiuc o

5 wThe Big Thres meeting mkﬂpkecgtt 4100 B.M, 4n the Oreat Hall of the
pahm with its white corinthian columns qd & log fire bBlasing in the 1t fire-

place at the far end of the reea: I sab ea the Pru:mont*l r.lth‘h Peh the Pres-
o Men% ut mrxms, um and nxas. .y " . /,

 on pages. ~195 and 196 appuru th. tonmw ) .
"I hed. Jult & tow !linnm to t:ll; to th. Praﬁdﬂnt bofm Marshall S‘!ALII

:Mnd at Livads Palace for a privete dlscussien b4 military matters. T poisted
out to the Prasident that I had reserved the Ameriean position en voting for the

. Soviet Union at ths Foreign Ministers meeting unitl I ¢ould talk. to him again, and

| ttasa - result, a Spcchl cmm.n consiating of eum, Jm, GROMTXQ and HISS, . |

P - “43 BRI Kis‘sef@ﬁ—‘gﬁﬂ}'
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' Latter to M.ref;tm' CeE A e T

- "l!' 65-M920

Yy mposal.

“ ~-“x' ont.xng m ‘bhru mtions. ma now at work pruparing a repez-t I sln shh&

that BIEN had told MOLOTOV that the British would suppert the Soviet reguest. !_!m .
President ﬁhqraupan cmmntod to ae hhat ammu we uoula tawb haw !m aacapﬁ the .

In comenting of a vnry buﬁ-d diamaion m comc%:xon ﬁ.bh the tmatcu‘

| 'sw.y statement made at the Plenary Session in which Prims Wiatater CAVRCHILL ham

myupant, the follmiusamnanmz%n :

'Far‘bunsulw at tm point there was & ahort mtsmiam aaked a:ss

f 'to do .a quick summery of the State Depsriment mesiorandum ofi the Matmhip issues.

BAYNES snd I talked it over with the Prime Minister and I sesmdd to surprise him- -

. when Y showed him the memorandum just writtei by HISS. By the time the meeting
- bad convened, the Prime Minister had agresd to our forsuls, slthough, whenever the

N sub;}out us muﬂmd theruftar, we were never mms.n ha n:t@ht mt exploda amm.

Oﬂ PSEO 270 tppcm: the’ £nnm1ngsw | ‘, |

- "Inring ons auwrmnt that aztamm, m m:mnt atkcd me %o m a
1a-yar to consult with him over the wording of the Polish Bundary Statement, I
ocslled ALGER HISS, and while the twe of us were trying to work out a solntieu tor

- 1%, Prosident er anédem.y looked up at us and ah'ﬁed, ’I*ve got it

m page 288 appm m folloringz o ' b
' vHe boarded the plans and 1n a few mimutes we were: muhgmm. 'l.,:-~

L ‘r:m an agreed air corridor from Tirkey to Egypt. MATTHEWS, s, FOOTR snd I
‘ norked moat of the day on pnpm, drafting aablm and repo i .

:m the appendix of this book on page 332 ihs the t’enoung stato~

. m: umsn uss, neputy nmm. 0ftice: of Speem routmx Aftam, nnpartm

of 8‘5&“0

m 11.5 tlm*o appean a fuu lmgth pheteguph ef m-. smmsms aul
umn ﬂzs& (Unuad smea Amw signel cnrpa photosuph)s B co
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WA 7 AND NY 2 FROM BA 11-7-49 5-37 PM EST DS
DIRE%ZEB’ANQ'SACS NY ,\MWFO AND RICHMOND URGENT
JAHAM, FATHER JOHN L. BAZINET, ST. MARYS SEMINARY, BALTO, MD. ADVISES

THAT DURING CONVERSATIONS HELD WITHIN PAST YEAR AND

AND FATHER HERMAN BRANDERIS,

S — A

ST. PETERS RECTORY EIGHT ZERO EIGHT E. GRACE ST, RICHMOND., VA.,[___ |

FORMER GRADUATE STUDENTS AT JOHNS HOPKINS UNIV HAVE ADVISED HIM THAT

) ALGER HISS YAS A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF DR, ALBERT E. BLUMBERG, THIRTY=-

NINE CHAIRMAN DIST. FOUR CP. BAZINET DID NOT KNOW PERIOD DURING WHICH

THIS ASSOCIATION EXISTED. HISS GRADUATED FROM HOPKINS TWENTYSEVEN AND
vy —

BLUMBERG ATTENDED HOPKINS TWENT THREE TO TUENTYSEVEN AND WAS AN IN=-
—_— 5 D2 ‘
STRUCTOR THERE FROM THthY TO THIRTYSEVEN. WFO AND RICHMOND WILL INTER~

T M W

VIEW EACH OF ABOVE}SOURCES TO DEVELOP ANY INFO CONCERNING ASSOCIATION OF
-
HISS WITH BLUMBERZ AND ANY OTHER INFO INDICATING COMMUNIST SYMPATHIES

ON PART OF HISS. BAZINET BELIEVES IS b7D

7/ gﬂ
UNCERTAIN ABOUT BRANDERIS. BLUMBERG KNOWN MEMBER OF CP SINGE Tg RTYTH~
REE BUT WAS ON STAFF AT HOPKINS UNTIL THIRTYSEVEN AND HAS BEEN MEMBER OF

NATL LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE OF CP FOR PAST THREE YRS, HAVT‘??BEE“ UL,
TIME CP FUNCTIONARY N%? ABOUT THIRTYSEVEN. /f 54 r Ef! é
¢ o (R o D
MCFARLIN rﬂﬂ“ﬂf’\' : / A . ad ., .
e ST Nov 7 B 15PH MY

R WASHING

hD. ¢, .
WABA R 7 VA T !YIN-”{ ; 1/
Vopo1mo3 @L*’?‘/ Pt [3fr-07272
VX12330

LEPRRECTION SIXE%QLENE'FHOM BOTTOM THI;? WD IS BLUMBERG
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$10, How York | | . Novesber 7, 1949
_ pirector, FBI |

C amaM
PERJBRY

 ESPIONAGE ~ R
IRTERNAL, SECURITY - R

| wmmuumwpagummugmnmmmumm |
}- sumary report of Special Agent Thomas . Spencer, dated October 31, 1949,

at New York, SRS 51, ,\,w‘\

| = Your attention is directed to the fact that Mrs. 249
4 placed her advertisement for the reantal of 415 voqu ¥. S
Waghington, D, Cep in the Sundsy, December 5, 1937 eﬂticnettha —7 304

on Post® instaad of the "Evening sm',v as stated orm pages six 157
andeightetthecbew report. -

You ave, therefore, requasted to snmt new pages reflecting
the sarvect dats to the Pureau, the United States Attorney for the _
Southera District of New York, Special Assistant to the Attorney General
'r:mn J;tﬁamm, mﬂ o the Baresu offices which received ccpiss of
the report.

fhis eorrection should be made imedistely in order thet & copy
of the report axy be furnished to the Department.

ce: Baltimore
Los Angeles C
/mmmm
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TELETYPY,

b

WASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD FROM NEW YORK 29 g - 7-QCP
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAMA—SA JOHN F. SULLIVAN WILL ARRIVE IN WASHINGTON, WEDNESDAY,
OV. NINE, TO CON NTERVIEYW WIT . SAVRE,
N INE, TO CONDUCT_INTE VIEY WITH FRANCIS |B SEY ‘

g

. B. {SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS Nov B 7 woPlip

WASHING  w, PLY,
ks Jg}j /MWL./

§ o © /J” ............ 7%4_, / | 2\@37
A - 637
g%ﬁﬁd:..... il BURTAU ADVISEDR
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 s II

Oﬁice Memamndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO * GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE:  wovember 8, 1949
FROM  : 1, W, R. OBERNDORF, Supervisor

SUBJECT: JAHAM

At 12:05 P, M,, November 8, 19Lh9, SA McANDREWS of the New
York Division advised me that an interview was being arranged with
Mr. FRANCIS B. SAYRE of the State Department, this interview to be
conducted by SA JOHN F. SULEIVAN of the New York Office who is per=-
sonally acquainted with Mr, SAYRE, Inasmuch as Bureau clearance
had been delayed, I was requested to make an appointment for Mr,.
SULLIVAN with Mr, SAYRE at a convenient time on November 9 or 10,
1949 and then to telephonically confirm this appointment with the
New York Division.

I made the above requested appointment for 11:00 A, M.,
Wednesday, November 9, 1949, and Mr., McANDREWS in New York was so

advised,
wl gyl . 263§
I
. Ih‘
IWRO:cl C@ g i
h-ol & :,
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MOV ~ }1949

TELLTYEL

;
1
CONF 2 STAizgfs //// i

BALTIINORE 2 AND NY 31 FROM WASH FIELD 9 G 43P j
DIRECTOR AND SACS
JAHAli. RE BALTIMORE TEL REQUESTING INTERVIEW PROF. FRANCIS E. LITZ

g mniSRETY

-

WHO TEACHES ENGLISH THREE DAYS WEEK, CATHOLIC U. TFRIDAY HOLIDAY,
NEXT SCHEDULED CLASS C.U. MONDAY NEXT. SUGGEST IMMEDIATE APPOINTMEMNT
WITH LITZ WHO RESIDES THREE ZERO FOUR BROXTON RD., BALTIMORE AND

IS REGULAR PROFESSOR JOHNS HOPKINS U.

// | HOTTEL
BUREAU ADVISED
PLS ACK,IN ORDER
BA WA R 2 BA g,
o T———
NY UA R 31 NYC ey, T T Kisseloff-97276
&g T T e
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TELETYPH
WASH AND WASH FLD 3% FROM NEW YORK S $-10 P ”

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT .

JAHAM, WILLIAM MC NULTY, NY ATTORNEY FOR WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TELEPHON-
ICALLY ADVISED TODAY THAT HE HAb RECEIVED PHONE CALL FROM WHITTAKER

oo e
CHAMBERS AND THAT LATTER HAD INSTRUCTED MC NULTY TO TURN OVER HIS,

N eI

CHAMBERS, PASSPORT TO AGENTS OF THE NYO., THIS PASSPORT OBTAINED TODAY

BEARS NUMBER TWO NAUGHT TWO NAUGHT NINE SEVEN, ISSUED IN THE NAME OF

DAVID BREEN, MAY THIRTY ONE, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE- LISTS CHAMBERS DATE
OF BIRTH AS APRIL TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN HUNDRED, AND OCCUPATION

LITERARY AGENT. THIS PASSPORT BEARS VISA ISSUYED

. Rno
kS iJIY

54 PASSPORT

v o)
1

CONTROL OFFICE AT NY, NUMBER FIVE SIX ONE THREE “A%FWT, DATED AUGUST
TWENTY SIX, NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE, AND FRENCH VIS@ } iﬁlWY, SAME
DATE, BEARING NUMBER TWO TWO FIVE. NO OTHER‘ENg %FS APPEAR IN THIS

WASHI F: - 3 2 ‘s Lt
BOOK UHIC%%X(ULD INDICATE THAT PASSPORT UWAS

. Se o (L
A e— b L 74 | fbssgitag
Ci!ed ......... T . - ,,_ A
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/ .
NEV YORK 2G FROM WASH FIELD 10 . . 6-C6PM
SAC NEW YORK URGENT ’

JAHAM. REFERENCE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT SA THOMAS G. SPENCER,
DATED OCTOBER THIRTYONE, LAST AT NYC, PAGE NINE EIGHT, NOTING THAT
STENOGRAPHER M. A HANSEN 4.fF0, IS LISTED AS POSSIBLE WITNESS IN
FORTHCOMING RXX TRIAL OF THIS MATTER IN NYC. HANSEN ON TRANSFER TO
LOS ANGELES AND DUE TO LEAVE NOVEMBER TWENTYFIVE, NEXT. REQUEST YOU
CONTACT USA TO DETERMINE POSSIBILITY THAT HANSEN WILL BE CALLED AS
WITNESS IN ORDER THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS FOR POSSIBLE DELAY
IN TRANSFER MAY BE MADE RY THIS OFFICL.

s N HOTTEL
TS AT

; Kisseloff-97278
HOLD PLS ey A % ;
Filzd | | TG AL w)




Director, FBI Fovember 10, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
JAHAM

Reference is mads to Waghington Pield Office teletype to the

Burean and New York dated June 26, 1549 vhich contained information in con-
nection with original State Department doouments made available to the Rye
Comnittes and also is concerned with the later availability of theses doom~
ments to ALOER HISS. In this comnection as you will recall Nr, JOSEPH C. :

kﬂra%‘:tﬁ@n of the State Department furnished information in connection
with the State Department documents which were made availalble by him to the
Kye Committee. ‘ ' '

In the report of Special Agent Dmnald D, Comors, dated June 29,
1949, at Washington, D.C. it 18 8-t out on the administrative psge that Mr.
ORSEN was interssted because in his opinfon Assistant United States Attormey
MURPHY left the implication that CREEN had furnished these State Department
documents to the Nye Committee and/or ALGIR HISS in & surreptitious clandestine
mamer. OREEN ot this point stated that the newspapers in Cinoinnati, Chio
(GREX}N's hometown) had made capital of his part in this aifair, ' :

Please be advised that on November 9, 1949, Mr.GREEN advised
Special Agent Donald D. Connors of this office that he had just been inter-
viewed Ly HISS' attormays and that they had taken from him the smme informa~
tion which he haed previcusly furnished to the ¥ashington Fleld Cffice, From
this, Mr. GREEN is under the impression that he will probably be cédlled as
& witness either for the government or the defense and even if he is not called
as a witnass he is of the opinion that his name will be msntioned as the State
Department individual who furnished douments to the Eye Committee,

, Mr. ORE®N has urgently requested that if his name is used in
this trialby the goverrment that it be made perfectly plain that OREEN
furnished doouments to the Nye Committee as a government official acting inm
the utmost good faith and pursuant to his official governmental duties, Iir.
OREEN pointed out that he was considerably embarrsssed by the Cincinnati, Chio
newspaper publicity after the first trial of HISS and that his father, &
Cincinnati resident, was plagued by newspapermen and also embarrassed,

It 1s pointed out that Mr. OREEN is considered to be a friendly
witness; at least he is by no means a hootile witness and it is thought that
his wishes in this matter should be fulfilled.

. It is therefors reguested (unless the Buresu should advise to the
contrary) that Kr. MURPHY be advised of OREEN's situation in order that hs
will not be umecessarily embarrarsed in the forthooming trial,

UCiep e
sl o/
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DIRECIUR, FBI Rovcomber 10, 1949
GUY FOTTEL, SAZ, WASMINGIONH FILLD

JEHAM
FLRJURY s T5Fe = Iy IS = T

TeWYbel dabed llsvenber 8, 1949, requesting o nurber of exidbits
ba forwarded frox WE0 to (V. A
~ 1&?
In connection with the phnaborraphs of the residences of the QW
CATLIIT fa~ily in lashin-bon, D C., weich phobnoraphs were shown to
GELGRCE SRRy polUTHAC durins recert interview, the following are enclosed:

1le Pour views of 2573 P Street, Ve Ve, laboled z3 such o the
reverse side.

2« Four phatosraphs of 2319 X Street, MNe Ve, lsbaled o9 such
on the reverse side,

3. Four phatopraphs of 1642 32nd Streeb, e V., lobeled 03
sveh on the reverse sice.

Le Three views of 1002 26tk Street, !, Y., labeled as such
on the raverse side.

5¢ Ceven views of 1304 9th Street, e Vo, labeled as auch on
the reverse side.

6 Four vieus of 1465 3214 Streeh, e We, labeled as sue on
the reverse side.

7+ Five views of 1270 25th Street, I Ve, lobeled as such on
the reverse side,

o Tour views of 2728 P Streeb, li. We, labeled as such on the
raverse slde.

A
cc ~ l'ew Tork (Taclicsures - NEGISTIRED MALL) /{,,/

o
7491, -
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It Is noted that in connecetion with syvo of these exhibits
zenbioned above, the ancle of the photorreph differs only slirhtly.

Also erclozed herewith for the New York Office are seven photo- W
graphs of typewribers nusbered on the reverse side I~ one throuch seven. A
These nurbers are enclosed in circles cad on Hos 7 of Ghese phokogpaphs b
is 4 statement simmed by CLUICE K. ROULRC dated Sopterber 29, 1949, st
Hew York City.

A1sy enelaged hererdth fop the Yew Yaur G20ice is & four-pzse
siened gentgdated January 26, 1919, ot linchester, Virginia, which
stoterent is sirned by CLAINIA CATLATT oad witcessed by Specinl Lgeats
RORIRAT Go CHEICHESTE Y and T LD UALTTR of the 1FC.

Also enclosed for the llew York Office is another statement signed
by CLAUDIA CATLETIT dated Februsrv 2 %.. This one~page statement is zlso
witnessed by Specizl Arents TAIT.Lioi? wad LWALTIR.

A1l enclosures listed zbove are belns transmitted by Registered
Yaile

Tre WFQ has veviewed the pulky exihitits in the captioned coo
and finds na other axhibits, save those listed sbove, which richt Lo of
posgible interest b2 the low York Offico or wilch ripht be necessary
at che trial.

It is pointed out, however, thot the VPO does nok know what
renifications may develop durin~ the trial. Tt is thousht that the NYO

is cognizant of all bulky exnibits now nalntained by the VRO and if any
specific exhibit is requesbed, the WFO will of course forward it imedlately

to the NYJ.
ALY P

ce = NY (Cnclosure « REG. JAIL)

The3l,
DEQsamp

Kisseloff-07283




STANDARD FORM NoO, 64 ' .
Oﬁ‘ice Mem&mnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field DATE: November 1l, 1949
FROM L. W. R. OBERNDORF, Supervisor
SUBJECT: JAHAM

At L4:30 P, M., November 10, 1949, I telephonically
advised SA McANDREWS of the New York Division to disregard
our previous teletype of that date concerning the retention
of certain State Department documents by AUSA MURPHY,
inasmuch as this office had been advised by the Department
of State that Mr. MURPHY had already returned the State
Department documents concerned to the proper State Department
authority in New York City.

A 9K s

IROsel
‘I‘ - WA;S‘:” ~ood N, L) A
| nOUTETO &xmc{(fgﬂ/ i |
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Mroctar, FOI . Hovorber 1L, 1949
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Weshington Figld
JALAY

Rewfolst dated Hovamber 3, 17h9, advising
that Lefense is cbtalning fram TRUNIS F. COLLIIR
plans for the house at 1247 = 30th Street, Ne We

Your attention is directed to paragreph six
(6), page one (1), which should be corrected to read
a8 Pollowss "The layoub of the kitchem at 1247 - 30th
Streot, lie We 18 just opposite fram that of 12L5 =
30th Streat, lie We and does £it the deserdption as glven
by Ci o '

This corrootion should be brought to the

attention of Assistent to the Attorney lenaral THOHAS
Je DOHUOAN and bo Assistant United States Attorney

THMAS MURPHY. W

NH - 94 -3 b ;/U(i.ssemff—g?;’ZSS



m ronx, NEW YORK o _ |
NOVEMEER 1, 1949 o
_ g S Bumummtona. RemNT.
mﬁm/ Ndf IN & CONFERENCE WITH AUSA WURPHY TODAY THE LATTER |
RECUESTED THAT mmmt CHAVERES SHOULD BE REQUESTED 70 nzmwr 10 ROON
 ONS FOUR NAUGHY FOUR, US COVRT HOUSE ABOUT NOON, NOVEMBER SIXTEEN, NEXT IN
'CONNECTION WITH INSTANT TRIAL. 1718 ALSO REQUESTED THAT ARRANOEVENTS
BE.MATE T0 HAVE CHAWBERS! WAID, EDITH WURRAY, REPORT 70 ROOM ONE FOUR
NAUGHT FOUR AT OR ABDUT NINE THIRTY AM, NOVEWBFR SEVENTEEW, NFXT. THE
PURPOSE OF EDITH mtm's TRIP WILL BE T0 EFFECT POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION
OF ALGER AND PRISCILLA RISS, AFTER WHICH SHE WILL BE psmm;n 10 RETURN
T BALTIMORE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS SHE 1S NEEIED AS A WITNESS IN THIS CASE.
IT IS EELIEVED THAT SHE WILL EE ALLOWED 70 RFTURN T0 BALTIMORE ON THE
EVENING OF mmm SEVENTEEN. THE FBI LABORATORY IS REQUESTED 10 m-
| VIEW I75 FILF ™ CONNFCTTON WITH T Tmmmu EXAWINATIONS WATE OF
TYPEWRITTEN DOCUMENTS IN THIS CASE AND FURNISH THIS OFFICE WITH wm TATES
OF ALL LABORATORY REFORTS SHOWING EXAMINATION OF AL TYFEWRITING SPECI-
VERS OBTAINED AND EXANINED WHICH ARE DATED DURING THE YEAR NINETEEN THIRTY
1 ‘..sm:s AND WOR JANUARY, mnnmmr, MARGH AND APRIL OF THIRTY EIGHT,
scrmm' | |

ot WASHINGTON FIELD \/
TOS:RMC , :
- 65-14920

] ’%‘r wl?
‘ o ' "u./ 7
e jﬁm««f*« IR
- }. i",‘ " 4’ o ~Kmsémﬁ19?286




NEW mnx, HEW m |
. | | 'NOVEWEER u, 1949 |
- JARAN. - mmmmasm, us'rcnncmmaema mnmnrss |
ATTORNEYS uxm RULE SIXTEEN, FEDERAL RULES ma CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, RE-
QUESTING muzss:on 0 INSPECT csxmm mcmurs AUSA TR MURPHY -
THIS DAT ADVISED TEAT usm WILLIAM BONDY HANDED mm HIS opmon IN
mm«:mou WITH THIS omma IN smmnr mm}a BBHDI mm} THF, DEFENSB -
* MOTION TO paonucz ALL DOGUMENTS IN THE aovrmws mssassxon WHICH WERE
: 'rmn oN EITBER THE WOODSTOCK msmm OR THE GORONA PORTABLE WHICH
. WERE mmmr omn BY ALGER ARD PRISCILLA HISS, AND LIKEWISE mmn THE
MOTION nzqnm'ma THAT m GOVT. PEODUCE m, Tmmm oR mmammn
'spmmxs IN THE posssssmu OF THE GOVT. THAT WERE WRITTEN mr EITHER
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on HIS wm OR TYPEWRITTEN ON TYPEWRITERS nmomxm k
7O EITHER WR. OR RS, CHAMEERS, IN comcmu WITH THE m:vsxss onnsa -
"VT(" TEST CERTATH GOVT. zxaxms T0 ASCERTATH THE "QIIALITI AGF. AND cmn
'_ ac'rmxs*rrcsu THIS um'm WAS: TENIED WITHOUT PREJUDICE 10 A RENEWAL mm-
OF HEFORE THE TRIAL JUDGE. IN CONNECTION WITH HE DEPENSE'S wm |
ORDER AND sﬁspoﬁm‘ma Pﬁonﬁcmon OF THE RFCORDS OF THE. PASSPORT DIV~ |
xszou OF THE STATE mr. N oamcmu WITH THE PASSPORT WOR DAVID WE
 AND THE GOVFRNMENT'S WOTION 10 Qmsa THE sunmm, szor. mawr DENIED
THE mm's ORDER 10 GUASE AND PERMITTED THE mmsn 10 mspm A csn«-

TIFIED PmTOSTATIG COPY OF THIS PASSPORT. 'MBRPB‘Y STATED EH&T‘ AT’I'DRNE!B
CC: WASHIHG‘ION FIELD M : ' . :

TGS :RMC I A
S 65=14920 '
S SRTIRRTE l‘tw fifi:éé"’&’
- Soarched......... "‘"ﬁ(\)m S - i S,
“erxalxed eameveemsenasanine ..; - : - x?mféﬁ{f PoH *
) 1(} ' X“é_ i ’ o ‘ | .-// ;,/;;1 - B = YO

. l‘i%ésafﬁg?zs'?'
SFied AC R : i




e THD - .
U(GOUT'!?.)

" ,cms, MG LZAR AND ROSENWALD OOPTED THE CERTIFTED COPY OF THIS nssroRr
 VERBATTN, THIS YORNING AUSA WORPAY 4R0UED & WOTION BROUGHT BY 2 TERESE

70 INSPBOT THE DWIURATION AND RATURALIZATION FIIE OF EEDDA WASSINO.

THIS MOTION WAS ARGUED HEFORE USDJ IAVING KAUMAN AND THE LATTER RE-

f SERVED IEGISION.

SOREIDE

Kisseloff-97288 .
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WASHINGTON AND “UASH FLD 56 FROM NEW YORK 15 10-40 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

Y
W . %)
Ppu FACLR Y U ;l( ........ -
- HRtAvANaLAPNPLRSER

JAHAM. AUSA T. F. MURPHY ADVISED THAT HE HAS RECEIVED INFO ON A
CONFIDENTIAL BASIS TO THE EFFECT THAT ON OCTOBER TWENTY SIXTH, FORTY
NINE, JOHN F. DAVIS, AN ATTORNEY WHO HAS BEEN WORKING FOR ALGER HISS

IN ﬁASHINGTON, D. Cey, DIRECTED A LETTER TO HARRY R. MITCHELL, THE
CHAIRMAN OF THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION AT EIGHTH AND F STREETS, NU,
JASHINGTON DC, INDICATING THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY ONE OR FORTY TUWO
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS MADE CERTAIN REPRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMISSION WITH
RESPECT TO JOSEPH BARNES, WQOSE TRANSFER FROM THE OFFICE OF WAR INFOR-

MATION TO 0SS WAS UNDER CONSIDERATION, FURTHER, THAT CHAMYBERS REPRFSEN=-
TATIONS CONTAINED INFO PERTINENT TO THE TRIAL OF THE HISS CASE EITHER
BY REASON OF THE FACT THAT THEY CONTAINED INFORYATION RELATING TO THE
CHARGES AGAINST MR. HISS OR INFORMATION ABOUT :R. CHAMBERS ONN‘HISTORY
AND ACTIVITIES. DAVIS REQUESTED THAT HE SHOULD BE INFORMED OF ANY
INFO IN THE FILE WHICH WOULD ATD IN PROMOTING JUSTICE IN THIS CASE,

WHICH HX WOULD LIKE TO HAVE OBTAINED BY’THE EXECUT%ON 6; A SUBPOENA

DUCES TECUM. MURPHY FURTHER RELATED THAT MITCBELLS REPLY TO THIS
v anitt .
END PAGEZ ONE ﬂaﬁﬁvi/?ﬁ Now 1R 19 on R 9

GASHING, iU, v -4~ b
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PAGE TUWO

LETTER INDICATED THAT BARNES WAS INVESTIGATED BY THE COMMISSION IN
NINETEEN FORTY TWO IN CONNECTION WITH THE LATTERS CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOY~
MENT AND THAT DURING THIS INVESTIGATION NUMEROUS PERSONS WERE CONTACT-
ED REGARDING MR, BARNES, OF VWHICH MR. CHAMBERS %WAS ONE. HE INDICATED
TO DAVIS THAT THE INFO OBTAINED FROM CHAMBERS WAS OBTAINED UNDER A
PLFEDGE OF CONFIDENCE AND COULD NOT THEREFORE BE CONVEYED TO DAVIS.

M ITCHELL RELATED HOWEVER THAT THE_STATEMENT OF CHAMBERS WAS BRIEF AND
THAT THE NAME OF ALGER HISS DID NOT FIGURE IN ANY OF THE TESTINORY OF
CHAMBERS OR ANY OF THE OTHER YITNESSES SO INTERVIEWED. AUSA MURPHY

STATES THAT HE WOULD BE MOST DESIROUS OF OBTAINING, IF POSSIBLE, A

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE INFO SUPPLIED BY CHAMBERS TO THE

COMMISSION CONCERNING BARNES, AS HE IS SONEWHAT AT A LOSS AS TO THE
NATURE OF THE INQUIRY BY DAVIS AND FEELS THAT HE SHOULD BE ARMED WITH
THE INFO SUPPLIED BY CHAMBERS AT THIS TIME SO AS NOT TO BE SURPRISED
DURING THE TRIAL OF THE CASE IF THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE IS RAISED BY
THE HISS ATTOWNEYS.

SCHEIDT

Kisseloff-97290
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WASH AND WASH FLD 70 FROM NEW YORK 15 11-33 P
DIRECTOR ANDESAC URGENT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-R, IS-R. RE CATLETT FAMILY. REREP SA JOHN J. WALSH, l

i

SEPTEMBER .THIRTY, FORTYNINE, AT WFO, INDICATING ON PAGES SEVEN AND EIGHT
THAT ON CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION FORM NUMBER FIVE SEVEN, DATED NOVEMBER

TWENTYFIVE, FORTYSIX, RAYMOND SVYLVESTER CATLETT_LISTED EMPLOYMENT WITH
~ -——-'r"""—-*v
MR, AND MRS. D. HISS, DECEMBER THIRTYFIVE TCLF0~W ._|UFO WILL
. ‘ -

SECURE PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF SAID CIVIL SER‘JIC% C?M?-GI"S'SION FORM NUMBER
i ik o
FIVE SEVEN OF RAYMOND SYLVESTER CATLETT AND I}ORWARD‘ gﬁdT

”

D07
0Pt TO NY,

‘yASH!f’J‘L h i) Ly —-
INASMUCH AS THOMAS MURPHY, AUSA, SDNY, REQU% ?ws%ggggg AVAILABLE
‘ {

FOR USE AT TRIAL. EXPEDITE.

EEN ] _,@é‘___‘t‘SCHEIDT - q r
BUREAU AbVIsgp S"z;iamgm 7/7l ?y~ 6 5’9 ©  Kisseloff-97201
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TELETYPE

CONF WASH AND WFO FROM NEW YORK &4 16
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. WFO REQUESTED TO CHECK WITH PASSPORT DIVISION OF STATE

DEPT. AND OBTAIN CERTIFIED PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF

, D .
jééi %l
LION ISSUED TO WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TUO THO EIGHT—®AT

BROOK, NY, IN NINETEFN TUENXYi?HREE «f -EXPEDITE

N JQ e gk
OFFICE, SWmHM
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WASH AND WASH FLD &9 FROM NEW YORK 16 10-12 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

“;5,“}_

JAHAM, RE WFOTEL THIS DATE, MESSRS. MURPHY AND DONEGAN BELIEVE MRS,

MASSING SHOULD VIEW INTERIOR O EQR&&R~£L$LD~RLSID NCE

74, _Nlji.4a&éﬁaa

| o ; : HOOVER
N ﬁ?’ﬂ B ( Mo B0 12 30 1 208
;Rl‘él‘:i’ ,3.1,..-‘.~.nuu-..-~wml ”ASH}NL !" )
cu&'.:ﬁ

BUREAU ADVTSIN

— :Zan i | (Zj/’

Kisseloff-9

72




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO!' NO.

TO MECHANICAL SECTION:

PLEASE PREPARE THE FOLLOWING FOR

MIMEOGRAPHING

D MULTIGRAPHING

ViF0

(] pHoTOGRAPHING
{J oupLiGRAPHING

] ADDRESSOGRAPHING

11/

DATE

ROOM NO. 1521 pHone 2186

[ PHOTOSTATING
] muLTi-LITHING

.“KIND OF PAPER

NO COPIES NEGATIVE
o:%x OAFLS REQUESTED SIZE OR
IeIN OF EACH LETTERHEAD PLAIN' -~ POSITIVE
2 1 (App. forn No, 60 dated
TL/25/6) .~ - -
!i = - "‘ﬂ Rege—
12/2'% 6)
2 1 Latior dc.oed L;/ZB/)J,?
2 * x'\..;_,b..» .\.6 [ .l.;—u.x.

08¢ Tnveabinniive H

DO

dubed Selli-l2

T TLATN LT
0.0 00L 010
RIS N

REMARKS OR DESCRIPTION

Doturn ho SA J. J. nishe

?QD o -!-581.0

APPROVED

M-186

Th=9L

Jde Jde hraluh

p)

snemzo_,%éér‘ ‘
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PHOTOGRAPHIC

NEGATIVES

POSITIVES

CONTACT-PRINTS

ENLARGEMENTS

LANTERN SLIDES

MOUNTING

ORAQUING

DAT
DELIVERED TII

A
dmm

1AL

PRINTING

DATE

INITIALS

SET
TYPED

(3 .

PROOFED

CORRECTED

PLATES MADE

RUN

ASSEMBLED
FOLDED

STAPLED
PUNCHED
CuT

DELIVERED

e

eloff-97295

’ ‘ .



IIRECTCR, ¥BX Howesibar 2., 194/
GUY HUTTEL, SAC, Washington Tield
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DIRECTOR, FBI . . Hovember 18, 1549
SAC QUY HOTTEL, WASHYNGTON FIZLD OFFICE

JATIAN .

PURJUEY, ESPIONAGE w E

TNITINAL SECURTTY w R

y Reflerence “ashington Field Uffice letiur - JAHAM dated Novembar 3,
19 9- . '

_LLIEUE LIk advised that he has Surnished the defsase with
the following bluneprints; Volta Place floour plan aul alde and front
alovations, the ldenticel druwings which were enclosures to report of
Specisl Agent JOIH B, VAN ST7N dated Septawber 30, 1949 at Washington, Ye Ce$
12,5 30th “reety N, Ve floar plans, the fdentical plans furnished as
enclogures to repurt of Special Agent JOIN B, VAN UT7EN dated October 18,
1549 at Washingtony De Ce3 1247 30th Streety N Ve floor plans,

T, F. COLLIZR has furnished the floor plan of the house at
1217 30th Street, He e, one copy of wiich is enclosed herewlth for the
Now York Office.

COLLIER has advized hat there may be an attegt by the defeonse
to show the CHAMBIES' desoription of the house at 1245 30th Struet, N, We
actually 18 a description of 12L7 30th Stroet, N, ¥, Assuning that the
defense docs proesunt the 1247 30th Streoet house on this basis, tho following
differencas in floor plans of 1245 and 1247 30th Street may be relavant.

1215 30th Street, Ne Ve 12%7 30th Street, N, ¥

Kitchen is locatod on the north Kitchen is localed on south

side of lavatory and paniry or - glde of lavatery and pantry

stora;e closet, or storsge closub,

Stairway locatod on south wall Stairway lovated on north wall

of living roog, of living rooa,

Hookcase located on souih wall Dookoases located on wost wall
- of Mving roma only,. of lving room,

By lattor dated August 16, 1949 from the YNew York Office, this
oifice was furnished the tositimony of M. and S, WITUTAKEE CHANDTRS relative
to the description of the huuse at 12L5 30th Streot,

[ e
Jovenm £ 1

ol 334
cce Hew York (Encl.) (D) 5«;7: ' ot

R M,&Wélﬁf—@?zg?

4



and COLIIYR wil)l inform this office as «fgﬁﬁ nggsﬁs. |

o ,,_aﬁoﬁaé&ﬁiﬁﬁggfﬁ
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¢/// FROM NEW YORK
CONF WASH AND W H FLD 3 7 1-15 PM

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. IN CONNECTION WITH EXPECTED TESTIMONY OF MRS. HEDE MASSING”;;'

IN FORTHCOMING TRIAL. TO THE EFFECT THAT SHE MET AND DEALT WITH ALGER

HISS AT THE HOME OF NOEL FIELD IN WASHINGTON IN OR ABOUT THE SUMMER

OF NINETEEN THIRTY TFIVE, WFO REQUESTED TO REVIEW NOEL‘f?éibS PERSONNEL
FILE AT STATE DEPT. THE INFO DESIRED IS PERIOD OF FIELDS EMPLOYMENT N \
AT STATE DEPT. AND HIS RESIDENCES IN WASHINGTON DURING THAT EMPLOYMENT
ESPECIALLY THE PLACE OF RESIDENCE IN NINETEEN ?HIRTY FIVE, SINCE MASSING
THOUGH SHE CAN DESCRIBE FIELDS APARTMENT, DOES NOT RECALL THE STREET
ADDRESS. THIS INFO SHOULD BE OBTAINED BY WEDNESDAY NEXT SO THAT IN

THE EVENT US ATTORNEY MURPHY AUTHORIZES, MASSING MAY VIEW THE FORMER

FIELD RESIDENCE WHEN SHE IS IN WASHINGTON IN CONNECTION WITH THE s
=D ¥ /
CASE UNKNOWN SUBJECT, WAS, , LEE -=-=-== » EMPLOYEE NYE-COMMITTEE,
éd. . s 75/ .
ESPIONAGE R. e D - &gﬁé“@
“«m\ E. I LET r- B¢ iw

SCHEIDT ﬂw ......................

....................... R Nov 7 | 35PYyg

HEADING SHOULD BE CONF WASH AND WASH FLD 2
v@“b p«‘m aﬁ’uﬁ&‘ﬁt‘] , WASH”“) vfé,/mt}»,

END ,/”’//"T”‘\J/ ~J>::Z;:iij ‘0. é ~ '44b/er%§i
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COCTTON L 0 e

TELE
@y /
WASH AND WFO 13 FROM NEW YORK g8 &§-33 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

—

JAHAM&PERJURY, ESP-~R, ISR. REFERENCE REPORT OF SA THOMAS G. SPENCER
OCT. THIRTYONE, FORTYNINE AT NY AND RPT OF SA JOHN E. HOWARD, MAR.

FIRST, FORTYNINE AT WFO. WFO WILL FORWA%%:;O NY FOR JISE AT TRIAL, THE
b7D

FOLLOWING MATERIAL PRESENTLY THEIR FILESQ..PHOTOS OF THE RESIDENCES

B ey e~
e

Ob CATLElT FAMILYVIN WASH DC, UHICH PHOTOS UERE SHOUN TO GEORGE NORMAN

— et r T —

hOTOS OF SEVEN UNIDENTIFIED

o e mspe,

ROULHAC DURING RECENT INTERVIEU:--

e 7t

;YPEURITERS SHOWN TO ROULHAC AND BEARING HIS INITIALS ON BACK THEREOF,

e mrm————

INCLUDING, ONE OF UOODQTO(‘K TVDFW&MW@%&C»%M

£

1[] WWS—/-‘I?-S"%V»\,/uaI,
THERLOE\'éIGNED STATE NT OF CLAUDIE CATLETT, JAN. TWENTYSIX, FORIYNINE,

j R i J— r""'q-—-—v PR Py e
MENTIONED IN REF RPT OF MAR. FIRS YNINE.I REQUEQTED O REVIEW
b7D A

- s My = TN NIEAOAEYING rseepyrig g T

THEIR EXHIBITS THIS CASE TO DETERMINE THAT ALL STATEM N%S AND OTHER

EVIDENTIARY MATERIAL THAT MIGHT BE NEEDED FOR %@&AL HZEI%EQNQQORWARDED

, WIAS Lo
TO THIS;OFFICE. ‘eﬁ ”‘M/ HING 0. .

So Ibim-‘ {4 et

crhid o A ==
i e s R / "I S —

IROKCA oz i /’ L, BUREAU ADVTSTn - vy, /!
T P P i gf{w- e 7Y ,’%u@ér@%@ﬁ-g?sm
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FLZEL ROV 00 o g
Pha
W, 3, Bebsiaient o Us‘mr
- il o v
PEINRATIINS SERTED

-~

‘/y - '»‘49
NEW YORK e/ E < 47 P
YORK € FROM WASH FIELD TEIJ:‘«H“YBE =17 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC ~ URGENT

JAHAMes RENYTEL NOV. SEVEN CONCERNING EMPLOYMENT AND RESIDENCES NOEL
ey o e e

AT

kIEKD XXX FIELD. STATE DEPT, FILES DISCLOSE FIELD APPOINTED VICE-
CONSUL, DIVISIGN FOREIGN SERVICE AND ASSIGNED TO DEPTe SEPT. ONE,

TWENTYSIX, RESIGNED AUGUST TWENTY, THIRTY AND APPOINTED SENIOR ECONOMIC
ADVISOR, DIVISION WESTERN EUROPEAN AFFAIRS, STATE DEPT. AUGUST TWENTY-
ONE, THIRTY., RESIGNED POSITION APRIL THIRTY, THIRTYSIX TO ACCEPT EMPLOY-
ENT LEAGUE OF NATIONS, SWITZERLAND. WAS IN EUROPE O, B. SUMMER THIRTY-
FOUR FOR UNKNOUN PERIOD AND ATTENDED THIRTYFIVE NAVAL CONFERENCE HELD
LONDON, ENGLAND DEC. SIX, THIRTY FIVE., DEPARTED U, S, NOV. TWENTY-

NINE, THIRTYFIVE TO ATTEND NVA XXX NAVAL CONFERENCE, RESIDENCE IN
TWENTYFIVE AND TWENTYSIX FURN1SHMWD AS TWO ONE BERKELYE ST., CAMBRIDGE,
MASS, FROM TUENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY RESIN.D APT. FOUR ONE, ONE NINE ONE

S——

FOUQ G STes Na U. FROM THIRTYONE TO THIRTYSIY RESIDED FOUR ONE NINE, FOURE

- -

XXX TOURTJ STes Ne e FILL CONTAINED MEMO FROM LAUREHC XXX LAURENCE

e - s ot 10 o i st et

DUGGAN DATED NOVEMBER FIVE, FORTY RECOMMENDING FIELD FOR POSITION AS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTe TO Feo Be SAYRE, Ue So COMMISSIONER TO PHILLIPINES AND
ADVISING THAT FOR TWO YEAR PERIOD LIVED IN ZAME APT. BLDGE. AS DID
FIELD AND HAD DAILY CONTACT WITH HIMs CITY DIRECTORIES FAIL TO VERIFY
' THIS BUT SHOW ONE JAMES DUGAN RESIDING FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH ST., N. W.
IN THIRTYFIVE., DUGGAN ADVISED BU AGENTS IN NY IN DEC. FORTYEIGHT

THAT HE HAD LIVED IN SAME APT. BLDGes AS FIELD AT FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH
STe Ns V.

HOTT;;V/
BUREAU ADVISE . GH - RbSE
‘ _ 7 l/ Qb/ Kisse!«aff—Q?BM
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NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD 3 10 220 PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM
ON THURS NOVEMBER TEN, FORTYNINE, CI| |ADVISED IN CON- P7P

NECTION WITH THE WHITTAKER CHAMBERS BREEN PASSPORT APPLICATION, THAT
HE HAD BEEN SERVED WITH SUBPOENA TO PRODUCE THE ORIGINAL PAPERS IN
THIS MATTER AT NYC ON MON, NOV SEVEN, FORTYNINE., THE ORIGINAL PAPERS
AND CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF SAME WERE DELIVERED TO NY DIV OF STATE DEPT
PASSPORT SECTION AND BY AN OFFICIAL THEREOF TAKEN TO OFFICE OF AUSA
THOMAS MURPHY ON MON, NOV SEVEN, FORTYNINE. BOTH THE CERTIFIED TRUE
AND ORIGINAL COPIES WERE LEFT IN MﬁRPHY-S OFFICE. THIS IS CONTRARY TO
EXTREMELY RIGID STATE DEPT DIRECTIVE THAT UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL
ORIGINAL STATE DEPT PASSPORT PAPERS BE OUT OF CUSTODY OF STATE DEPT

OFFICIALS. | | ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE LEAVING OF THE ORIGINAL

PAPERS WAS AN ERROR ON THE PART OF THE NEW YORK STATE DEPT OFFICIAL.
IN THE WASHINGTON TIMES HERALD DAILY NEWSPAPER DATED NOV EIGHT, FORTY~
NINE APPEARED AN ARTICLE IN CONNECTION WITH STATE DEPT COOPERATION WITH

N
THE GOVT AND THE DEFENSE IN THE HISS CASE. NOTINGf THIS

ARTICLE THOUGHT SOMETHING AMISS WITH ORIGINAL BREEN Pﬁ?%ﬁ“ .N“ ATTEMPTED

TO CALL AUSA MURPHY DIRECT. | | UNABLE LFo ¥;A§H MTPHY BECAUSE
TUESDAY ELECTION DAY IN NYC. HOWEVER m]lTALx f%{ RPHY
pebed L
S —— | dASHINL t, D

END PAGE ONE | S
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"PAGETWO ‘ ‘

ON WED NOV NINE, AT WHICH TIME MURPHY REFUSED TO GIVE UP STATE DEPT
ORIGINAL PASSPORT DOCUMENTS ALTHOUGH INSISTED THAT THIS BE

DONE., ACCORDING.TO INFORMANT, MURPHY BECAME ANGRY AND TOLD INFORMANT
THAT HE, MURPHY, WOULD CALL PEYTON FORD, JUSTICE DEPT. LATER ON SAME
DAY INFT CONTACTED STATE DEPT LEGAL DIV WHICH DIV INFORMED HIM THAT THEY
HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH US JUSTICE DEPT IN CONNECTION WITH THESE STATE
DEPT DOCUMENTS AND THAT PEYTON FORD HAD CALLED AND TALKED OVER THIS
MATTER WITH STATE DEPT LEGAL SECTION INCLUDING JACK BERNARD TATE, ONE
TIME OFFICIAL LOCAL CHAPTER NATIONAL LAVWYERS GUILD NOW STATE DEPT LEGAL
ADVISOR. NO DECISION REACHED BY THIS CONFERENCE ACCORDING TO INFT.

INFT HAS ADVISED THAT EXACT NATURE OF THESE DOCUMENTS HAS NOT THUS FAR
BEEN MADE KNOUWUN TO ANYONE EXCEPT HIMSELF AND MURPHY, ACCORDING TO HIS
BEST KNOWLEDGE, BUT POINTS OUT THAT IF THIS MATTER IS MADE THE SUBJECT OF
OFFICIAL JUSTICE AND STATE DEPT TALKS IT WILL UNDOUBTEDLY COME OUT THAT
THE DOCUMENTS IN QUESTION RELATE TO CHAMBERS FOREIGN TRAVEL AS BREEN,

A SITUATION WHICH DESIRES TO AVOID AT ALL COSTS IN ORDER 7P

TO AVOID RESULTANT.UNPLEASANT PUBLICITY IN CONNECfION WITH HIS DIVISION,
NY IS ADVISED THAT THIS INFORMANT HAS FURNISHED INFO TO THE WFO FOR A
LONG PERIOD OF TIME, IS EXTREMELY TRUSTWORTHY AND MOST COOPERATIVE AND
THE WFO WOULD BE GREATLY EMBARRASSED IF HE WERE PREJUDICED BY THIS ACTION
ON THE PART OF MURPHY, THE NYO IS REQUESTED IMMEDIATERY TO AeyféE MURPHY

OF THE SERIOUSNESS WITH WHICH REGARDS MURP{Y-S\%TENTJON
F.B. \

CORRECTION LAST LINE OF PAGE TWO SHD READ Now 10 2 s9PH° S\\

OF THE SERIOUSNESS WITH WHICH REGARDS WUSHNes ‘HETENTI

END PAGE TWO . / bisselo-07%04




PAGE THREE

OF THE ORIGINAL STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS AND THE NYO IS REMINDED THAT CON=-
TINUED RETENTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS BY MURPHY MAY VERY WELL PREJUDICE

CI AND CAUSE SERIOUS REPERCUSSION IN CONNECTION WITH WFO

COVERAGE OF THIS TYPE OF MATTER. HAS REITERATED THAT A

b7D

QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE STATE DEPT WILL PRODUCE THE ORIGINAL
DOCUMENTS IN COURT WHEN THEY ARE DESIRED., HE HAS POINTED OUT THAT

MURPHY HAS A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE DOCUMENT WHICH

BELIEVES WOULD SERVE ANY PRETRIAL PURPOSE JUST AS WELL AS THE ORIGINAL DCH
MENTS. NY IS REQUESTED TO HANDLE THIS MATTER IMMEDIATELY AND ADVISE
WFO AS TO THE OUTCOME AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
HOTTEL
BUREAU ADVISED
HOLD PLS

Kisseloff-97305




NOV 16 1940
xV«)/”

TF{WFVP“

/-

NEW YORK 25 FROM WASH FIELD 16 7-25PM
DIRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT |

JAHAM., RENYTEL NOVEMBER SEVEN, LAST, AND WFOTEL NOVEMBER
EIGHT, LAST, CONCERNING POSSIBILITY OF IDENTIFICATION OF

RES IDENCES._QF _NOFI. FIELD BY HEDE MASSING. ON INSTANT DATE,

MRS, MASSING IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFIED FOUR ONE NINE FOURTH

STe, NW, AS RESIDENCE OF NOEL FIELD., MRS. MASSING OESERVED WHEN

CAR TURNED CORNER THAT THIS WAS THE BLOCK OF FIELD-S RESIDENCE AND

AS CAR MOVED SLOWLY DOWN THE STREET, MRS. MASSING POINTED OUT
THE CORRECT RESIDENCE WITHOUT SLIGHTEST HESITATION. NYC

SHOULD SUTEL IMMEDIATELY IF IT IS DESIRED THAT MRS. MASSING VIEW

INTERIOR OF THIS HOUSE, SHE SAYS FIELD RESIDED ON THIRD FLOOR.
MRS+ MASSING DOLS NOT RECOGNI/E ONE NINE ONE FOUR G ST.,

NW, BUT STATES SHE DID NOT KNOW FIELD AT TIME OF HIS RESIDENCE

THERE IN NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY.
- HOTTEL

BUREAU ADVISED N

............

HOLD PLS Fil G

%yﬂ97366

7o 9y/-S6E



WOY 17 1949
e —
. a(\l)?b TELETYPE
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 15 17 4-44 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM, WFO REQUESTED TO TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATE WITH PROPER
INDIVIDUAL AT THE CHESAPEAKE AND POTOMAC TELEPHONE CO., THE

POTOMAC ELECTRIC CO., AND THE WASHINGTON GAS LIGHT CO. AND INFORM
THESE PERSONS OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THEIR BEING CALLED AS A WITNESS
IN THE ALGER HISS CASE ON ﬁOV. EIGHTEEN, NEXT. PERTINENT RECORDS
HAVE ALREADY BEEN INTRODUCED IN EVIDENCE AND ARE MAINTAINED AS AN
EXHIBIT BY THIS OFFICE. IN THE EVENT IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR THEM

TO APPEAR TOMORROW, YOUR OFFICE WILL BE ADVISE@;ET“FO??TTHTRYY Pala

TODAY SO0 THAT THEY MAY BE SO, 1 FORHED. ;7‘
Szar:;wc:! 4
ywm @Qﬁ
e SCHEIDT oy 17 5 47 i 749

PLS ADD UASHINGTON*F%Lb@wGNnMQSGS "NOXXX NOXXX I

HOLD PLS ( !
BUREAU ADVISED %W ,/
&

HOLD PLS

Q§HWUAND fﬁ Kisseloff-97307
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I RAL DUREMY OF HWVESTICATISS ’
5. DEPARTUENT OF USHICE
BVIILISATICHS SESTICH

. " : ‘3.«9 ::;
L4 )t "
TELETYPE
CONF VASH AND WFO 25 TFROM NEW YORK 17 7-51 P

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
éﬂyﬂﬁigf/g;gURTEL TODAY TO WU¥O, PROPER OFFICIALS OF CHEﬁgﬁPEAKE AND
POTOMAC TELEPHONE CO., POTOMAC ELECTRIC CO. AND WASHINGTON GAS, LIGHT
CO0. REQUESTZEID TO APPEAR ROOM FOURTEEN NAUGHT FOUR, US COURT HOUSE,
FOLEY SQUARE, 100N NOV, EIGHTEEN NEXT AS WITNESSES INSTANT CASE.
WFO REQUEST=ZD TO SO NOTIFY THESY INDIVIDUALS. '
T7%- T AbbS
SCHEIDT %

HOLD - = T
. // .~ Q.vaQN . ' N
T e A NwF B& BT ’?ﬁ@

Serialized comtamnnnne - 180 )
— LURESU ADVIS:: » Kisseloff-97308
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¥ FD-12

" FeDERM BUREAU OF INVESTRSATION

, THIS.CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

FILE NO. 7)4_,9}4

. REPORT MADE AY . . - DATE WHEN " PERIOD FOR WHICH MADX

WASHINGTON, D, Co -  (11=18~L9| 11-1);,16-L9

REPORT MADE BY

JOHN B, VAN ETTEN JBVsDAW

. TITLS

. -§  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,
- §° ALGER HISS, wasss et al e

CHARACTER O CASK

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

This schedule is set .out belows

REFERENCE¢ Report of Special Agent JOHN B, VAN ETTEN
dated September 30,1949 at Washington, D, C,
Report of Special Agent JOHN B, VAN ETTEN
dated October 18, 1949 at Washington; D. C,

12li5 30th Street, N. W,

I pEratis: ’ AT WASHINGTON, D. Co
{ Furnished with r‘eferériced reports were plans of the 315 Volta .
n Flace houss and the 12145 30th Street house respectively, ,

, ‘ TEUNIS F, COI;L_IER, on November 16,_“191;9 5 furnished this office. . | g’
. with a schedule showing how the square foot area of the rooms in the houses !
at 3415 Volta Place and 12145 30th Street, N. W, , was detetrmined, _

M 187

Dining room - - ) ‘3_39711' x 1370
' Area 18l sg. ft. . -
 Deduct’9 sq. ft. for closet -
‘ . _175 sgs ft. net area
7 R 5O NoT waTe i THEsE seAces
. ' ’). [ f ) 7_/; "4 :/ — é&@g ‘ L l
' R cp’'s of serialg]
NS - . COP[ES OF THIS REPORT ‘ )
5 - Bureau o E : dpstroyed , .
b = New York (1-SAAG T. J. DONEGAN)([SD) 27
| 2.~ Washington Field Office - Dpiue=ge
. ‘ ‘ .

ii'tials%i L/

© PROPERTY OF FBI - This -eonfidef?aa:a; repért and its contents are loaned to yoﬁ by

the -FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.

Kisseloff-97300




WFO Th=9)y

Kitchen '~ .. . 3%1_" x 81100
' - Area 115 sq. fto
No deductions . -
115 sq. ‘fto net area .
Living room . . 13190 x ¢ 2213m
: - Area 303 sq. fto
Deduct 13 sq. £, for stalrway
‘ 1290 sq. ft. net area:
If chlmney breast, brick breast and progectlons are to
be deducted subtract.20 sq. ft
Hall . . S r1zvom x wé"
' , : Mea 5)4 ch ftb
~No deductions
5k sg. ft. net area
Rear bedroom .- . 13t x 1018
: Area 1L3 s5q. fto
" Deduct 7 sq. ft. for clqset
) : 136 sqs- ft. net area o
: _-Front.bedrooﬁ" ‘ ‘ o7 x_13?1" plus 2'h" X 2'9"
. - Area 105 plus 7 - 112 Qo fto .
No deductions - ‘
‘ . 112 sq° fto net area
;Baa;bcll : | - ' . - 570" < 7?10”
' - Area hO 8q. fto -
-+ No deductions .
'~-uh0 8qo fto net area
3h15 Volta Placeg No’Wo
‘Living'rooﬁ - o C 278" x 13'10"

Area 382 Sqo f'bo
~ Dedu¢t stairway 25‘sq; fto
_chimney breast 5.7 sq. fte
" difference in - '
width of room. - 8; sg. fto
“projections. . 1.5 o

Total Deductions T0.2 sqo fte

3h2 sqe ft. net area

Kisseloff-07310




WFO Th=9L
Dining room C A3t x 1oy
- Ares 150 sq. ft,
No deductions
150 sq. ft. het area’
Kitchen ' ' gy x 7o
. Area 67 sq. fto
No deductions
67 sqo ft. net area
Second floor bath 611N x Teem
~ Area 52 sq. fto .
No deductions
52 sq. ft., net area
Front bedroom u C 13¢5t x 911N
Area 133 sq. fto
No deductions -
133 sq. ft. net area
Closets and fireplace are not includeds
Middle bedroom 1304 x 1Loh
Area 150 sq. fto
. No deductions
150 sq. ft. net area
Closets and fireplace are not included.
Rear bedroom : | “1Le3 x Teon

Area 87 sqo fto . .

No deductions

. 87 sq. ft. net area

Closets, stairs and recesses ars not included,

The above schedule is being furnished in anticipatioﬁ of aﬁy
collateral issue concerning room areas which may arise at the trial.

= PENDING =

Kisseloff-97311




- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i
) U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .

COMMUNICATIGNS SECTION
1349 :
NE ORK 5 FROM WASH FIELD 18 12-31 AXX Pl

DIRECTOR AND SAC ROUTINE

i

JAHAM. HEDA MASSING ON NOVEMBER SEVENTEEMTH LAST VIEWED INTERIOE
, ‘
THIRD AND FOURTH FLDOR APARTMENTS AT FOUR OME MINE FOURTH STREET,

STATES THAT FIELDS OCCUPIED FOURTH FLOOR APARTMENT. BASZID IDENT]
ON SLIGHT DIFFERENCE BETWEEN SIZE OF ROOMS AS BETWEEN THIRD AND I
FLOOR APARTMENTS AND ALSC UPON FACT THAT HALL STORAGE SPACt WHICE
RECALLS IS AVAILABLEL ONLY ON THE FOURTH FLOOR.

4//BﬂﬁEAU ADVISED

END

HOTTEL

ACK PLS

WA R 5 NYC 1

DISC



birectta', FBI Noveuber 18, 1949
GUY HOTTRL, SAC, Washington Fidld
JAIAM

8 November 15, 1949, concerning
the CATLETT family and information furnished by WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS cancerning. J%’ are being fore
wardod herewith ph copies of the followings

3« Reforence letter dated April 23, 1947
concerning PRRRY M. CATLETT,

ie Pages 16 and 17 of the CSC Investigative
Report dated April 16, 1542, eoncerning
JOSEPH FELS BARNTS,

o,

.
L —y

JJW:elCL o

¢c ~ New York (amls]gf“//

Dy @H - JbbdMesclofi-07313 |
o {



. R NEA YORK, NEN YORK

NOVEMRRR 18, 1948 )
BURRAY = URQGENT

 RE. JAHAM. W:m T4BER ELGHTEENTH.

ON CONVENING OF COURT AT TIN THIRTY AM, AUSA MURPHY MADE OPEVING STATEMINT
FOR US. EKPLAINED INDICTMENT, SKERGH' D BAGKGROUNL O7 CHAMBERS AND HIS
RELATIONSHIP KITh HISS FROM THE BEJINNING INGLUDING WECHANICS OF HISS
GIVING CHAMBERS DOCUMENTS, PHCTOURAPHING, ETC. DRSCRIBKD CHAVBERS BREAK

FROM APPARATDS, HIS CAREER WITH TINE, HIS HOUA AND OJ A"PEARANGES AND 0J

_.,9(

APPEARANCE DECEMEER FIFTEENTH IAST OF nIS6. MURPHY STATED GEFENSE WILL

<8
ATTEMPT TO HAKE GREAT CaPITAL OF INNVMERABLE LYES OF GHAMBERS. WURPHY _:_'_ - ‘\‘
SXPLANEL THT WHAT CUNMBERS LIt ABOUT CONCRHNED #HITHRR H POSSESSED - EY S
| ANT EVIDENCE OF ESPEONAGE AMD TiliN STATEL GHAMBEES' RRASONS ™R #ITHHILOTA c,_g_::
DOCTMENTS UNTTL IAST NOVKKRER, WURPMY THA DESCRIFED LINFL ACTION AMD A
PROLUCTION OF PAPERS WnICH MURPHY DESCRIPED AS INVUTABLE EVIDENCE OF = a2
FSPIONAGE. MURPHY TWEN TOUGHTL BRIDFLY ON PRE TRIAL EXAVIRATION OF T 3
'CHAMBERS AND HIS ANSWERING ALL QUESTIONS RITHOUT A REFUSAL. MURPHY CON- -*E, =
CLUDRD AT ELLVEN TWENTY-FIVE AK. AT SLEVEN THIRTT-FIVE AN, ATTORNTY CROGS =
BSGAN OPRMING STATRMENT FOR DEPRNSE. BRIEFLY MENITONSD PIRST TRIAL WHICH ..g ”;a_‘ |
FNDED TN JURY DISAGREENINT, POINTED OUT INDIGTYENT IS NOT EVIDERGE 47D _:é |
THEN UANAGED T REPEAT T0 JURY STATEMENT FROM MURPHY'S OPENING IN FIRST  ofd :g
— -

TRTAT, THAT SIF YOU DON'T BELIKVE CHAMBERS GOVERNMENT HAS NO CASE." CROSS
HAD ATTENPTED TO READ THIS FROM TRANSCRIPT CF PIRST TR gp mrr JUGE, aor%g
SUSTATNED NURPHY'S OBJECTION THERETO BUT CROSS mwcgn ma U eumwr :

AITHOUT ACTUALLY KEADING IT, OROSS THEN SKETCHED BAGKIROUND OF HISS -
CG: AD E. J. CONNELLEY

Tweo . %wo@u
KRS - |

65=14920

i
]
e




NEW YORK, NY
L NOVEMBER m, 1949
PAGE TWO

FROM um BINTH, STRESSED suumr scaooz. ATTENDANCE, BOY SCOUT wmamuxw
 AND ATTENDARCE AITH HONORS AT JOHNS HOPKINS AN HARVARD IAW SCHOOL.
THEW TRACED HIS GARESR PHOM NINLTELN TARNTY FIVE, I POINTSD AUT YTEARS
. s“sm‘ WITH JUSTICE HOLMES, HIS SERVICE AT DUNBARTON OAKS, YALTA AND UNCIO
IN SAN FRANGISCO. CHOSS THEN s u: WNHAT ABOUT CHABERS® AND PROCESDED.
10 smrs. THAT WHILE AT cwumm cmaﬁas WHOTE THE ¥037 ausmmous

PLAY SVER WRITTEN AND LIED IN A LETTER TO DEAN HAWKES. WENTIONZD
 DIFFICULTY IN ASCERTAINING JUST WHEN CHAVEEKS BROKE FROM GP BUT SAID.
CHAMBERS WAS PART OF CP PLOT T0 OVERTHROW US. MENTIONED THAT GHAYBERS
MADE FALSE STATEMENT UNDER OATH IN PASSPORT APPLICATION IN MAY THIRTY-
FIVE USING HAME OF DAVID GREEN FHO DIED HEN HE FAS THREE ANE & HALF YEARS
OID. CROSS DESCRIDED THIS ACT AS MBT GHOULISH.,

' ' | . . . | | Kisselaff—g?'z



B W‘BIOH@ FAISE '&"A?Eﬁﬁk? Ei’ CM@S Jﬁﬁ AP“LICATIOH TO d“ Iﬂ ucma::a,

| QHIRTY SK?ER, ANE 'XHA‘!’ CE&%ERS ﬂ&ﬁ ”Mﬂ% HANY. amm MFO ‘E‘HAT HE
%AS s‘m Fﬂ% BIG PUB&IG LIB&ARY rQR ‘ES‘EI&LIT& mm 313 Bsam. . AL 3

0 THAT WIS BT GRAMBIRS AS FREE TANGY YRITER, 9&5 HES TVIOS. ™ or 0% AND

‘ ‘;'mm L **mm THES AT mﬁcﬁ. smm LU HIZS m T4 THE ﬂm*m:n

o "f&mz SINE ms) WITH umm Q? TENTY g.mm STRRES mwm. ca@us

| CONTINIED THAT. CHARERS ao%msm ALY SUAS YROZ TTE 10 TX ERO Hiss, |

: ‘m NOT Y m THEi, HAT % ¢ U‘&.ﬁﬁ oF THINEX **xx B89 mmzan CHALBHRS
s A DIAD BPAT ASD DECIDED T2 macmﬁwﬁzx m HLi, POINIED OVT THAT |

| OF PRESTRIAL EXA . CHAUBERS NENTR SENTIONLD SEETNG WISSES AT THISTIETH.
- STRGET HOUSE A4D THAT CHAABIRS TOOK ADVGRTAGE OF OOCASIONS Th FBI OFFICE

A mmxmna Wi %ms RERE BROIGHT m;ra ASCERTATY DETATIS. mm

‘ 'uxﬁ*mmn oF m%msxcas man m& i}“*‘ mﬁmrm am,amxm 70 BISSES.
" ammm vﬁm OIIMEE&"» H&D mm FBI ™ z:mm: FQRTY ™0, wam ?m
o Ams VORTY s::wa m:f am.; nass commsza m FBZ kmm BITH azsv AT UNCIO

- XH 3&“ FR&%OI‘WQ, wm F?&“SS ¥AS IH GH&RGF i3 SSEQGEI‘.?I. _ GBGSS CORTINIED -

© quar 'mmm DI w: mmau BISS AZOOLY saa 5Y 3N FORTY BUT 4 IED
. SAMRE &S 4RAD OF a:spmm w%.ww I STATE PEPT, amo THAT CHAMBERS
yo1o Ny, mnx, a STATE DEPT., AT LEAST TRICE ma HYSS wAS PROSCOM=

| SUNIST AND 4ADE SAWE smmmw T0 HCUA TN ATSUST, OUY CYomY, mﬁnwa

U HISS T «mmm,r Rmussrm Aam mm.mm mxmw i %m:zﬂx 331:333

" Kisseloff-07316



» FOUR »

HOUA THAT HE WAS NOT COMMUNIST AND DID MOT KHOW CHAMBERS. MENTIONED
INCIDENT OF CHAMBHES RETRIEVINO WATERIAL FROM DUMBKAITER SHAP? 1IN BROOK=
LIN, AND THAT THBRE IS ONLY THE HORD OF CHAUBERS THAT THE DOCUMENTS WERE,
IN FAOT, IN THE EWVELOPE. UKNTIONED THAT THE CATLETTS WILL TESTIFY AS

| PO RECEYP? BY THEX OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER WHEN HISSES MOVED TO VOLTA -

| PLACE AND THAT AISSES WILL ALSO TESTIFY AS 7O SUCH DISPOSAL OF TYPERRITER,

POINTED OUT THAT DOCTMENT HUMBER TEN KOT TYPED ON WOODSTOOK AND THAT IT
ms ON GOVT. WATERMARKED PAPER, THAT IT WENT 70 FAR EASTERN DIVISION AND.

o FOT T0 SAIRE'S OFFICE, WHICH #EANS THAT cmsms OBVIOUSLY HAD A ?mr.m
| OUT OF FAR EASTBAN DIVISION. SAID THAT FROM WARCH, THIRTX SIR 20 MARCH,

THIRTY EJOHT WADLEICH SYOLK DOCUMENTS FUR CHAMBERS. ALSO THAT THERE

WERE FRON TWENTY FIVE 70 ONR HUNDRED DMPORVATION GOPTES UADE OF STATE

DEPT. DOGUMENTS, THAT DISTRIBINTON SHEETS SHOW WHTCH OFFICE REGEIVED

SAME, BUT HO RECORDS MAIMTAINED OF WHETHER SUCH COPIES WERE EVER RERURNED

FOR 'BURNIHG, AS THEY mm SUPP%E&?‘TO BE. CROSS OBSERVED THAT PERHAPS

* PHERE WAS ONE OTHER CONFEDERAYTE BESIDES WADLEIGH AKD SOUEK INDIVIDUAL

IN THE FAR EASTERN DIVISTON, MENTIONED THAT OF DOCUMENTS REPRODUCED ON

| MICRO-FILM, THHEE HAD HRCEIVING STAMP OF SAYRE'S OFFICE AND INITIALS

HAH®; &!HA‘;" ONE ¥AS DATED JAHE!AR! FQURTEEN, TRIRTY EIGB‘!" AND IEVFBH‘SEEILL

ESTABLISH SAYRE WAS NOT Iﬁ HI’S WFICE TR&? DAY, BUT THAT WADLRIOH wAS
?ME AND THAT THE MICRO-FILM PAPERS AGTBALL! GAB FROM WADLEXOH, STATED

Kisseloff-07317



‘HISS DOBS NOT TXB AND ASKED JURY TO COMPARE POOR QUALITY OF PAPER ON
WiICH BALTIHORE PAPERS KIRE TYPED VI THE GUALITY (F PAPER OF WHICK THE
© KNOWN STANDARDS WERE WRITTEN. ADNTTTED AT EXPKRTS COMSTLIED BY DEFRNSE

 HAVE STATED PAPERS TYPED O OCDTTOCK AND CROSS GONCINDED THEREFROK THAT -

'EITHER CHAMBERS OR HIS CONPEDERATE TYPED THRM. STATED KR DID NOT KNOW

. WHEN CRAMBERS 'YPED THEM BT THAT 1T GOULD HAVE BEFN ANYTESR ATTER mm.
ONE, THIRTY EXGHT, WHICH 15 IAST DAYE-ON DOGUGHTS. - DSCLARKD THAT AN
INDIVIDUAL LIKE GHAMBERS WOULD KAVE NO TROUBLE GETTING HIS HANDS ON THE
 OID SOODSTOCK TYPRARITZR WIGH THY MISSES GAVE THE CATIETIS. FIRST QOVE..
RITHESE WITL TAKE, STAND O RECONVENTHO OF GOIRT AT T80 MY P

| samm

Kisseloff-97318



SAC R L nav
FRANK G. aqms_rm, SA - |

JAHAN
FERJURY, SSPIONAGE = Rj
INTERMAL SECURITY =&

‘Rstamisnado taﬁ'mcmhthcm sre,mmu.
Offices dated 11/15/h9 requnesting the Balto Office to locate sere:
‘tadn papers belongiag to ¥r, “DWARD ¥, CASR, Rea) Estate Agent of
Yostminster, Maryland, pertaining to negotiations between ALGER HI38
wm,ununmmmwwthwtmm
piece of real sstate located in the vicinity of ieum, !d.,
mmwm“mr.mmmwmm \

On 11{13ﬂ;9 Hr. amuan F. CLEVEIAND, Balto. At&omur tcfr GMERS, \
2500 Nsthiewen Bldg, Halbe., Md. turned over to SAs EDWARD G. QOUGH
and FRANK G, JmnlermmowaMMm
 sbbve-mentioned tranasotions which were still im his possession,
Agents furnished Me, (LAIVELAND with & receipt for these papers,
but such receipt was smot detsiled, Accordingly, it was deswed ade
visable 4o make a detsiled inventery of the papers recaived fres
¥y, CLEVEIAND on this ocsasion. The papers were reviewsd by 55
JOHUSTONE, and the contents Rave been classified into seven gruupe h
as set out balow, of papers having bean preperly marked for x@ntiﬁu-
tion by S4 JORNSTONE: S

iresp fl1  Papers pcminmg to lfogwuﬁm Botwaen u.:m aui .

© PRISG -7:!‘!’ HISE amd ROWAKD W, CASE, A1) Dated in 1935 and 1934, Yor the
Purebase of the T. ESTELLE SHA¥ Property Located Near lutliantar,

| . cﬁmisﬁng of thu !onm-gx

Typesritten urbm copy of a letter datad 11/8135 to msc:xh
ﬁs: evidently from CASE.

mxim carben copy of & lotter éatod h/9/35 to llr. ALORR

3 th carben copy of a letter dated k/14/36 to Mﬂm 5135.
pmbablv ﬁ-ou CASE, ;

h. ‘rmmi:bten carbon copy of a htm dated M8/36 to ALGER mss,
E probably from CASE, .

5. Typewrittan carbon copy of a letter dated 3/22/36 to Nr, HISS,
pmubly rm CASE. , ’

m'b‘ . . b K5 R M......f‘w""
681642 - ook —

. 3
LRSI IRt JrNe—
114:‘;‘.{\_““,_‘,‘-’"«».,»» s

. f‘ﬁwﬁ



- U/5AS

‘i‘ypamtm carbon aopv ot a 1emr dated h/aa/z& to s, HISS, pwbably
!%m CASE. -

¥:§ Typmitm carbon copy of a 1attar dated 5/2/36 to Hr. *‘*ISS. proba.bly
SASE,

Typawritten partd.al carban copy of s let.tm' dato& "/11/36 to ‘?&
88, probably from CASE, »

Typewritten partial carbon copy of a 1etter dated 5/20/35 tc Hr-
msm HISS, probably frow CASE, - ,

10, Typewritten racsipt dated 4/1/36, %sbnimter, wd, for 320 cash

ited, received fram Wre ALGER HISO on the pvrchaae of t;he '1;. ROTRLLE
BHAT Property. .

11, Handwritten notations in ink, hwied "For a*r. HISS, v widanny oute
ﬂf\'ing regquests mads by Mr, HISS in connaction with the purcidss of tha
T. ESTELLE SHAW Property, probably im the handwriting of &)WAED e GAS‘?J.

 1 :. Srown paper envelope addraued to EDWARD 7, C&'S Esq., 21l &, !:hin '

s Westminster, ¥d, with the return address, ALOER ﬂISS 2905 # 8t,,

W e, siashington, D.Ce, auvelops postmarked i/13/36 at Waehm—wn, PuCoy

contents evidertly movod, a’!.so baars.ng a han&mltm aotntdon in in!c,
probably by CASE, :

o %g Original, signed agreenent of aale’ dated h/13/36 ‘oef;uen FJ)-?AR% Ao
: ) ]

acting agent for the estate of T, ESTELLE SHAW und JOSEPHINE
AVELANG, her sister, deceased, and ALGYR AISS, 2905 P {%,, K.%,, %aghine

- tan, D.C., agreoment witnessed by . LBF FHB and FRISOTLLA FI8S,
| Gm% 1 Papars Fertaining ta Wegotlations Setwagn JAY 7. CHAMBYRS and
5

A48 and BOWARD . CaSE dated from 2/3/36 t.hrongh 10/30/39

.- for the purchase of the T. YSTELLS SHAY Property locatqd mw. agstmmmr,
. Wd., cunaicting of the tollwing: |

: %,. Photopraphic ccpy of a typewritt&n lottar datod 2/3/36 ..o ’i.fr. Ee 9‘2“.
AS

Em']ﬁ!” THS . .

I

- 2+ Carbon copy or a 1emr dabad 2/&/36 bo JAY. er. msmm, mbably

Trom CASE,

Grigiml tvpmitten ’mt,er dated 6/3/37 o Yr. CASE mm mrr«m |
HRIRS

\
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u/&uc

L, Carbon copy of a etter dated 6/12/3? to ure. "STHER cRAuBTRS,

probably from CASE.

Se Original of & typwr&tten lattar dated 11/1/3? to llr. EDWARD casa

- from ESTHER CHAKBERS,

6, omtm of & typsmmn letter dated 11/15/37 to EDWARD cum from

~ ¥5THRR CHAMBEHS. -

1,  Carben copy of & typeurittcn 1ott.er dated 11/20/37 to ssmm ctmms,

| ‘prodebly from CASE.

8 Carbon copy of a typewritten htt.er datod 7/10/37 to ¥rs, xmmsms,

. Probadly frem CASE.

. Original of & lstter ummmn in ink dated 10/30/39 to m-. amnn
msz from ssma CHAMBERS,

10, Carbon copy’ of & typewritten letter datod 11/21/39 to l&m. mmm

cﬁmmﬂs, prouably from CASE.

n. Original, signed agrecmt of sale dated 3/12/37 bamcn zmmm T, CASE,
aoting. aguit for Urs. DAISY A. SHIKKEY, sha the executrix fopy the estate
of her aister, T. ESTELLE SHAY, deceased, and the Party of the Second - -

‘Part, BSTHER CHANBERS, wife at JA!‘ mmms, this agromm boing witnhessed

by cms'zm P CASE,

~ Grou Borronpmdtnuo During t.ho Porzod April, 1936 to August, 1938
" batd FARD %. CASE and variouvs heirs of T. ESTEILE SHAW : concerning:

the T. m SHAW Property located near Westminster, Nd. and the
property sale of sams to the mssw and the mm, oonniating of the

, tonuingc

| 1. Carbon copy of a typwrit.ten Mtor dated h/11/36 'r.o Mr, ‘CHARL% Ae
AURLANG, 185 Dn‘ley Ave., sam., ¥d., probably from mx.

2, Carbom copy of a two page typqwritton Xotter deted L/18/36 to ¥rs. .
=nmm, Fairfield, Pa., iz, probably {rom CASE,

. 2 ordginal of a letter handwritten in pave1l dated h/21/36 v’ e cm:

Kz*a. %HIRKEY

b Cetbon copy of & typevrlttaen letter dated h/22/36 to Urs. mmm,

probab}.y from CASE,

- \Kisseloff-97321



Gtigiml of a lstter handwrittan in ink- dawi p/16/36 to am. CASE
DAISY 4, SHIRKEY,

6, Carbon copy of & typammea 1stter dated "/15/36 to &irs. “\HIRKE!,
probably from CASE, .

7. Carbon copy of & bvpea'ritten latter dated 11f19/3? to %f:'s. I)AISI

R, BHIRKEY, probably from CASE,

8, Carbon copy of a typewrittan letter dated 8/19/38 Lo Mrg, swmm,
Je
probabiy fron CASE, ,

Gme ggs. scellaneous I’apars ?omirdng to the ’f- mmx Em&:? Prapu'ty
oca near Westminat.ar, ¥d,t ‘

'. :ﬁ‘ ariginal and oirbon copy on onionskin paper,. evidbntl;r an s.nventory

headed '"“estminster, ¥4, Oct. 23, 1936 Noods Included with the

'urs. Ts EST?LLA SHA¥ Propsrty of' ten acrea.

” §,_ Two 0dd sheets of paper handwritten in poncﬂ, evideut.l,v a rough
ra

£t listing of the aame 1mmntory .’m 1, ahova.

}_ Orig:lnnl of tax bill addrasaad to BSTELLA 'i'. ‘3HA§ by the Golleetor of
State and Count.y ‘l’axes for Garrou Gounty, ud. shmdng tnm in arsars

- of $8.24,

L, Document :tsuued by the Rerister of ¥ills for Garrell County, Nd. '
dated 11/23/37, appointing DAIST A. SOTHKEY edministratrix !or the estate
of TIILIE ESTELLE SHAY,

. Invoice in the amount of 39-90 dated 11/23/37, addnssed to DAISY

.. Ky SHIRKRY, Adwpx, TILLIE SSTELLE SHAW, deod, by HARRY G. BERAGTR,

Regiat.er of #1ls for Carroll County, ’ffaswiuater, ¥de

Groug ?3 Fifteen pieces of paper of aassorted sizes and typea ‘bearing
scellanecus notations and figures, prohably &1l made by EDWARD . CASE,

. pertaining to the settlement of the astate of T. ESTRELLE SHAY and the

partition of that estats betwsen her various heira, also houring t.he
name CHAMBERS on savaral pioaae of papar.

Nms Ag these i‘iﬂ.eem piaces of papsar are rather nm—dmﬁ.pt, no uftortv

13 being made to destribe thun t‘urt.her in any detall,

76t Four pleces of papsy of assorted sises and shapes buring
aoo eous figures and notations, probably made by’ EDVARD W, CASE,

, _ths significance of which is unknoim and not apparm.

. =h -
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fiotes As thase four piaees of paper are rather non—deeerigb, e e,

- 48 belng mzade to deseribe them furthar in any deteil,
* Groyy t FPapers of EDWARD &, GASE whioch have no apparent M&nenn

the T. SSTELLE SHAY Property located near ¥estminster, ud, or o the
efrorbs of CaSE to sell same v e:!.thar the HISSES or CHAVBIRS, consisting
of the following: :

1, Garbrm copy of a t;ypewritten 19%.%:9 dated 3/1/37 4o ire ¥e T cmwms,
3703 Midford Ave,., Balto., Md,, probably from CASE.

Notes Thig may be a misfiled 4tem or a cmmunication y m'mm mmmﬁs

with CANE under anothsr nane.

carbm copy of a typawritten Ligt of 1%sms and fipures on s sheetz of
_"nuw paper, evidently an mventory of livaptock and fam oqtﬂpment
ftons totaling $2,06 oli5e _ 4

All of the ahove papers and documents are heirg formardsd to the New Yark

0ffice by Special Massenger over the weekend of 11/19=-20/L9 upon the

te}lapt/xggic raguest of Supervisor ROBRY GHANVILLE of the N.Y, Office on -
1119 .

Kisseloff-97323



- Alse attached to sbove lstter was phelestatio cepy of letter dated
. sgvan, signed by ESTHER CHAMBEZRS directed to CASE. Thers was also

A, OASK, acting agent for Nrs, DAISY A. SHIRKY ani ESTH4R CUAZBYRS,
wife of JAY CHAMBIRS, AISA T. F., MURFHY has indicated he will qttempt

. SFECIAL DELIVERY = - Enc,

SAC, wmm ot

t4
M“

Jaman, 7 |
PERJURY, ESPTONAGE R
IS R

<sun1. 7&-—1333)

Ret . Naga

Maryland wmm RISSES and the

rwmr fe un T. RSTRUESHAL » |
CRRELY: sar Vestminater, - : g
s
By mnypo dated 11/15/&9 the NY Office t‘nrnishud the tbllwing to B
‘the Bureau, Wuhingtm !‘iold and Balto, Offices: _ s
*JARAM, - He WFC letter Sept, twelve forty nine mclosing phetoshm == g
~coples of letters and agreements of sale of ALOER and PRISCILIA X ' L -
HISS and ESTHER apd FHITTAKER CHAMBERS inm corinstion with the purehase O =%
of & farm in Maryland, This letter refers to report of 5& LAMBERT -4
. ZANDZR at Washingtom, D.C. Oct seven, forty sight. This offioe *5— |
presently 4n poszession of “Case Letters® sijmed by ALZIR RISS on R V-
«Apru thiree, sixteen and May five, thirty six. Accorsisg 3o ,bewe= ek
static cople: received with the above mentioned letter there glse - S
‘appéars a letter dated Nov., five, thirtyfive signed by PRISCILIA T 3 :
HISE and a photostaticaxpy of an agreement of sale between EDWASD %, 3
' CASK, acting agent for the sstaté of T, ¥STELLE SHAW and ALORR HISS, '_,:g

Ocate thirty, thir‘ty nine of EIWARD CAST signed by BYTRER CHAMBERS
and lsttors dated July three, thirty seven Nov, one and six, thirty

attached a photostatic copy of an agresment of ssle natween ZU%ARD

to introduce the attempted purchase by HISS and the actual purchase
by CHAMBRRS of the above mentioned property at retrial of this case, °
It is necessary that this office by supplied with the original of the
letter dated Nev. five, thirty five signed by PRISCIILA HISE as wmll
a8 the agreewent of sale entered into between HISS gad CHANBERS and -
the origimal of the above mentioned letters signed by lrs. CHAMBIRS

\&.B; ﬂb{b\‘w QB
Aol Da‘ﬂ« will

| and the sgreement of sale between CASE and Mrs, CHANAERS, The Baltimorve

office is requestsd to determine if the requested decuments are pressntly
in the possession of EDFAHD CASE and if 4t will hermcessary to serve

him with a subposna before cbtaining same, If zo0, sud '
sent to him at an oarly, date, Sutel. SCHRIDT.” :

T Soralized,
§5-1642 !n B0 e wpmen e
ce KBY YORK {%nts..via Specisl Bxsssemr)
n Field (SP3lAl DELIVERY) - Enc.
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BQJM ‘ e L o o :
a Fm' the in!amﬂan ez ma m cfzicc, pmions datn ccncemﬁnz the ctptiomd Lo
- subjest has been. furnished in the following communications from the mm.
.. .0ffice. ' Report of SA TILLIAM C, PFIIFFIR dqm 1/28/49 at Balto., pages
-+ 13 = 223 Balto taletype to the Buresu and NY Office.dated 2/15/49; Balto.: -
*© ' teletype to.the Borean, NY, VPO, snd Fhila. Offices dated 2/18/L9, Since
. the shove communications, the

of the thres "CASE Letters" aigndf |
and 5/5/36, all addressed "Dear

by ALGER RISS dated 4/13/36; L/16/36

. My CASE® have been forwarded by Balto to the NY 0ffice ad are mﬂx o
-:»mpomuimozmxrornawmmmwm. -

’ »muummwwmmm cited portimatmmpef&m??m S
. reflect that agents of ths Balto Offf{ce have chnbacted Mr. EDWARD 7, CASE
o at Westminster, Md, during 1949 and heve been advised that Mr, CASS no .
2 ,lwmmmmmummmnrdemtha A
©0 - siteation. - Complying with the requeat made in the abova guoted tel mn ~
1 'the NY Offioe dated 11/15/L9, SAS ED¥ARD G. GOUCH and FRANK O, Jms’m?m
*  again contacted Mr, RICHARD F, CLEVEIAND, falto, Attornsy for CHAMBRRS, -

2500 Mathieson Bldg, Balto,, Md. on 11/18/L9 to obtain any papers |

" §o EDWAKD ¥, CASE which CLEVELAND had im nis possassion and which pertain
- to negotiations between CASE and RISS, and batween CASE and the CHAMBIRS .
: tmly for the pnrchau or the '1‘. ES'I‘ELLK m F‘roparky. ‘ ‘

_ Mr, CLSVEIASD mpaat.ad the !.onuuiug hutcry ot the cnatcdy and diuyosftua
~ of the "CASE Pspers® which inforration has hsen: previanaly npart«l m
B various Bana omiuuona u sot out abavao o

 On 8/2?/!48 Mr. GASE turned _ovar to Nr; DONALD T, mm, Investigater = .
. for the House Committes on Un-imerican Activities what CASE thought was
" his complete file. Subsaquently during the fall of 1948 NICK VEZZANA,
. a private investigator from XY, who was then working in CHAMBERS! hohalz .
“in-cormection with the HISS~CHAMBERS libel suit under theemploy.of the KY - -
. Law Firm of CRAVATR, SWAINE, and MOORE, representing "Time, Img." At the
. -time VEZZARA obtained this eomapeﬁdmce £ile of CASE from the HOUA, ir,
' ' CLEVELAND stated that he and his assistant, a legal counsel for mma,
. wers amting a private investigation for the purposs of obtaining
-svidenss in conneetion with the defense of CHAMBERS in the HISS-CRAMBERS =
" 'Libel Suite Mr, CLEVELAND mentioned that he had alresdy turned over thres -
_ letters. from this file to agents of the Balto. Office, and thres lstters -
. frem ALOER: XSS mantioned suprs, and the BY Of7ice acknowledges that ‘these
" - three letters are already in the possession of that offics, Nr, CLEVELAND
.. turned over bo the sgents GOUCH and JOENSTONA the Galanos of his "OASE

File." a;gom furuished i, cmmmmh.mm:armsm.

) "Ki‘ss‘el«@ff—é??;Zﬁ



. Lfore
‘ Rﬁ JABAM : , , ,
mm detalled duoripbion of thn papers and doouunts contained therein B

wis mode in the receipt. Accordingly, all the papers and documents in
this file were exanmined in the Balte Office and an inventory memo wmas
prepared ‘1isting all of thn paporl and dmm‘u ohtaimd m: nr. mvm

on this occulm. .

A oopy ol‘ this mmtary memo iz mloua with copies of this letter to

the Bureau, NY and Washington Field Offices upon the telephenic request

~ 117949 ef Supervisor HOBERT ORARVILLE of the NY Offics. The entire
. "GASE File" obtained from Mr. CLEVELAND on 11/18/L9 is Ysing forwarded

t0 the NY Office via Speoial Messanger during the weekend of 11/19-:0/49
»mmuaumhmummmwummssuu-m o

at NY o 11/21/149.

‘nu fouowiag !Mu nqunud in tho Ny tcl mm above vm'c found in
the "OASE File* cbtained from Mr, cx.zvm on 12/18/491 »

Agreewsnt of sale between EDWARD 7. CASE, m.m agent for fhe

T uzm of T, ESTRLLE SHAW and ALGER HISS,

| | g._ Latter dated 10/30/35 to EOWAKD CASE, sigmd by Esrm cm:as.
3s letter dated 6/3/3? (not 7/3/37) to ma'. signed by Esma cmmm. -

ks Tletter m.e nA/T, uddrmd to CASE m sigied by ESTHRR mmms. =

| 5o lLetter dated 11/26 (ot 11/6) 1937 to CASK and signed by ESTHIR CHAMBEES,

A:M of male botntu BOWARD 4, CASE, aoting agent tor !irs. DHS!
« SHIRKEY md ESTHER, emnam, wife. of JAY CHAMBERS, . o

The a'nly ccumnicatim nquuhod which ns not obtained was a letter dntcd
11/5/35 signed by PRISCILLA HISS, The whereabouts of this letter are

" upknewn to the Balto, Offics, but 1t is noted that in the "CASE File"

- - obtained fyom Nr. CLXVELAND there was found & carbon copy of a typewritten .

~ lstter apparently addressed by CASE to Mrs, PRISCILLA HISS vmu apparmuy

wap in anewer to the 11/5/35 letter of FRISCILLA 3183 |
Evﬁontly a% thc ti.u Mr. CASE turned over all his am-pmdm to the

.HCUA Investigator; he overlooked two letters directed by AJOER HISS to.

‘him, one a handwritten letter dated 5/13/36 and one a typewritten letter

RS
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Lfor.
Re JAiwi . . _
dated 5/23/36. The originals of thass two lettera were at one time in
. the possession of the Balto Office and were forwarded (o the Bureau
but returned subsequently to Mr, CASE as reflected in the rep of 5A H.

. EDGAR LBNTZ, dated 9/10/LB at Balte., ¥d, in the case entitled "JAY D,
ﬂn‘um cmmms, ¥a.p ALGER nxss; PERJURY, " Balto, file 7heb.

PRE ¥r. OLEVELAKD believes that subsequently during the latter part of 198
™ representatives of Mr. WIILIAN L. HARBURY obtained these two letters from
Yir, CASE., As reflected in the rep of SA PFEIFFER dated 1/28/L9 at Balte.,
© Agents of the Balto., Md. Office mads a subssquent effort to obtain thess
two letters from Mr, MARBUKY, togethsr with any other CASE letters or
eorrespondence in his possession., On 1/26/u8 Mp, MARDNURY advieed that
-all sush letters had been formarded by him to Mr, EOWALD C. MolBAN, NY -
Attomey for ALOER HISS, sssociated with the law firm of DEBEVQ;SE,& busrta U _—
POIMPTON and McLEAN, Photostatie copies of these two latters dated e e““"
5/13 and 5/28/36 ars presently avallable in the files of the Bureau as 74 -7+ 183
- wall as in the files ot‘ the Waahi.ngt.on Fisld and Balto. Offices. .,%?’Wi

- Mr, CLEVELAND stated that he did not know whether the HCUA had Lz rned
‘over its entire YCASE Fila® to Mr, VBZZANA bul suggested that it night
be worthwhile to0 check with the HCUA ’m “aghington, D.Ce 1 any nmaury
papers or doouments were missing.. . a2l Pl B oppond fug .,

) | - 2
_The PO is requested to check with the HCUA immd 1y to abdedtades 7 7+ Fx Pera
"4f any farther correspondsnce of Hr, EDWARD B i# 8ti1l 4n thelr plio, yf
files or in the possession of any of the comimn investigators, 74~ *?s/. 4508

The Balto. Office has also bcum cndeavoring to lockte at the request of

AUSA MURPHY the 1923 passport of YHITTAKER CHAMBERS for use in connectilon

with the sescond trial of ALGEZR HISS, CHAMBERS originally thought that

this 1923 passport was in tha possession of his Balto. Attornaey, ir.

" RYCHARD #. OIEVELANB, but ¥r. CLEVELAND denies that he has same in his
possession, W¥r. CHAUBERS has suggested that the HOUA in Washington, 3.C,

be contacted to asceortain if they might have this panport. in their possession,
Buch pagaport. in 1923 was mdently issued in the name of WHITT XWR CHAMBERE,

It 18 suggaabsd that when the IFO contacts the MOUA in Yashington, D.Gg-
t0 obtain any CASE lstters in thelr possewsion, thay also obtain and
forvard 1mod1nta1y to bho NY Office any paaaporb ot CHAMBTRS - 1n their
possession,

' In view of the rather eouphts f1lae of pape:*s em'rupouhmo md deou=
‘ments which m now available to tha NY Ofﬂeo fcr the nahtanco of

el
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L/ore
“Re JAHAM -

AUSA THOMAS F. WURPHY in introdncing the a’stnptod parchase by HISS and
- _the: astual purchase by CHAMIERS of the T. ESTELLE BHAY Property during
"~ the retrial of this case, no further efforts will be made by the Balto,
- Offise to abtain additional papers pertaining thersto unless advised to
the contm by ‘bhl RY Otﬁcc.

- For purpuu ol‘ any mbpoana vhich may be issued mhuqumtly, is aheuld
_ be noted that MR, RONARD W, CASE maintaine both his offics and residence.
. at 211 B Main St., thmur, !ld., ‘ulcphom, ’ﬂuﬁnmw 122, ~

| m of the papers and documents enelosed herewith to the NY Office have

. approprtafn}v urkad Lor tubuqnmt idmunut‘icm by SA mm: G. :
Jnms'rwx. \ o
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Sozrehad e e L
- Lerislized. .oomeeeneeens
krdexed ; '

Filed

o B : v ' . L | 7‘ ‘ REPO" ' ‘ : o
I - ‘ o ofthe ‘ A'
| -.-A:... i.ABDRTQR‘!' .-u.-&.-a-

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
“WASHINGTON D. ¢,

. : ‘. V ee‘wi"v-:.;,v' 21" ww -
T« g0, Daltizore. D

S zherei‘allm ‘L‘hemwtnf &wmﬂlmmmmmmﬁmmm '
. 0i evidonce raeeived fm your uf.'ﬁce an Kovenber 21, 19139. :

‘Re: J!W g ' ' M )
o Per m; W Jfalm Edgar Hoover, Dwgct}gr -
- Inbternal Security = R ‘

! vouet P o, 1642
FBI FILE NO. 7 1333
. we o | D=l0S0TL U .

Examination requested by: Haltim
' 'Refﬁoncéf ’ Latter d&%ﬂ M
A Examination requested: - '_ Doconent

Specimens: oo

Q173 Swall sheet of paper beaving typewritlag Legimuing "ALL details
' here such % Fﬂﬁi@l’ﬁ B&It&.-.c“ Gﬂﬁiﬂg ﬂ.:a ﬁﬂpy by ﬁhﬂ Sa'y
Of 5@3% sost - ’
| 'nama of Examinations

‘ ,Itmmﬂmmmimmbmmmwm?jm
noﬁmdtoma(ﬁ,%thorK?h& .

«41?3 is returned hsmﬁx amﬁ phutographs remﬁmd.
2= Hew Yerk -

1 - Vashington
Phihdalpm

Enoldam Regisﬁarad 1ail - Speaial isal.wmw
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

THIS g.:;; oRIGINATED AT TORK NY FILE NO5-14920  MRW

REPORT MADE AY DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE .

HET YORK - /4749 10/3-31/49 ROBERT F. X. O!KEEFE

CHARACTER OF CASE

"MIAY DAVID THITTAXER CHAMBERS, was.; et al; ,
ALGER HISS PHRJURY; ESPIONAGE-R;
' INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: .
lotion by HISS! attorneys for change in venue from
SDHY to Vermont denied by D.J, ALFRED COXE; new trial
date set for Hovember 17, 1949. CHAMBERS stated photo-
granhs of guebt nouses Y Hﬂlsme Lodge, Sandj g Iiook Conn,
and Blackmans, Hewtown, Comn.,did not resemble cruest
houses at wiil c’l he and HISSES resided in ’lhomaston, Comn,
and Peterboro, M.id,; CIAMBERS stated ALGER HISS never
used aliases to his knowledge. CHAMBERS acknowledges
writing critical review of MALCOLM COWLEY'!s book; does
not recall telephone in 28th St., house of HISS, Soeclmens
obtained from Ioodsbock tyvewriter, Serial ﬁN?30099.
JFBI Lab report dated 30/97/49 concluded that typewriter
used to prepare said specimens was also used to type
Baltimore exhibits 5 through 9, 11 through 47; Government
Exhibits 21, 1938, 17, 22 and K740, Stafford lMclueen's
anpl 1cablon, b’:*’ldvmltten notes (Government Exhibit 36)
prepared by J. BBLLOGG SMITH, and used attrial to refresh
his memory, submitted to Laboratory for comparison with
handwriting of ALGER FISS, TFBI Laboratory report of
10/27/49 stated comparison made but definite conclysion
could not be reached, VBLFORD RATIOID DAY interviewed
in effort to locate EBVALIN, who was employed by CHALBERS
as mald in 1937 states he knew a Mrs, ZVELYN KING who
worked as maid on Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, d,
in 1937 and she fits description of maid BEVELYL, DAY
described hor ermployer as married woman with a young
child, unable to recall name; unable to identify photo-
m:'mh of CIAIBERS or wife as employer of XKING, The
individuals "CHARLOITE!" and"JERRYY, who CHAMBERS stated ,

' i

i ﬂ 2
w

APPROVED AND : DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED: - 7@
:K/ l » J M
SR

5-Bureau 7 Bl - WAL

copiEs oF THIS REFORIparched ) T . 7‘ ; : o] !53 or serial:

1.-USA ,SDIY estroved

| 1-saad, Troas g, porEoaRSHialized,
2-Baltimore (65-1642) lmexed —

N"\ ark—-

(2% -—"

Tash%‘nf*ton Field ('74-—94)
- Jv¥f York
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NY 65--14920

were associated with him and MAXIM LIEBER in 1935, are
believed to be JEROME BARTELS, Brooklyn, NY, and
CHARLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, Mamaroneck, NY, IRWA COHEN,
now Mrs, LEONARD GALEN, former wife of MAXIM LIEBER,
has no knowledge of "CHARLOTTE® nor was she able to
furnish information concerning LIEBER'S activities
after 1933, the time of their separation. Mrs,

JOSEPH KREUTTNER, Tarrytotm, NY, fixes date of various
SHEPARD phétographs as Christmas holidays of 1937;
recalls going to Yashington, D.C, several days prior
to Christmas, 1937 and thereafter the SHEPARDS went to
Capon's Springs, West Virginia, . Mrs. MABEL WOODBURY,
NYC, rccognizes SHEPARD's photograph; she visited
Washington, D.C., rcgularly during Fall and Winter of
1937 but unable to fix definite date, Review of
Socialist Party Literature and Revolutionary Policies
Committee by DANNY BELL reflects no reference to
PRISCILIA HISS,

P

REFERENCES ¢ Bureau File 74-1333 ‘
Baltimore teletype to New York and Bureau, 10/20/49.
Bureau letter to Washington Field and New York, 10/26/49.
Report of Sk Robert F.X,0'Keefe, 10/3/49, Wew York,
New York teletype to the Bureaun, 10/21/49.

DETATLS s AT N&iT YORK, N&¥ YORK

MOTIONS IN RE. US v, ALGER HISS
& mEIATHITIOS? R SRRSO
On October 10, 1949 EDVARD McIEAN, of the firm Debevoise,
Plimton and MeLean, attorneys for ALGER HISS, appeared before Judge VINCENT L.
IEIBELL and made a motion for a change in venue in the matter of thé United States
against "ALGER HISS from the Southern District of New York to the District of
Vermont, McLELN also in his moving papers rcquested that the trial date for
the case be set two months after the date of its motion, Judge IEIBELL stated
that in connection with the motion for a change in venue, he would disqualify

-
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NY 65-14920

himself because of the fact that a relative of his was an employee of "Time"
magazine and that this relative had seen I, CHAMBERS, the principal Government
witness, on one or two occasions. -JUDGE IEIBELL then directed that the motion
in so far as it pertained to a change of venue should be heard by Judge ALFRED
COXE, CLAUDE CROSS, a Boston attorney, who replaced LLOYD STRYKER as trial counsel
for HISS, alsc appeared and was heard on the motion. Judge LEIBELL set November

1, 1949 as the tentative date for the trisl without prejudice, however, to the

HISS attorneys to ask for a further continuance on that date,

On October 14, 1949 Judge ALFRED COXE, who had previously heard the
motion for a change in venue, denied the same, dJudge COXE held that there was
nothing in the motion papers which convinced him that there was so great a
prejudice existing in the Southern District of New York as to preclude a fair
trial in the District.

On October 31, 1949 the HISS case was called for trial before
Judge WILLIAM G. BONDY, Southern District of Noew York, and on mobion of the
Defense attorneys, the trial was adjourned until Nevember 17, 1949. Although
a longer continuence was desired by CLAUDE CROSS, the Court instructed the Defense
that they should be rcady to procced with the trial on the date sct.

INTERVIEW WITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
e e WA ROSSVER
On October 18, 1949 WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was intcrviewed at his

residence at T‘stm:ﬁggg?wmﬁziﬁfgzaﬁby SA Thomas G. Spencer and Assistant United
States Attorney Thomas Murphy. At that time he was shown a photograph post card
representing Hillside Lodge on Route #6, Sandy Hook, Conn, and also a photograph
post card of Blackmans Guest House, Route 6, vatcwn, Connecticut, CHAMBERS
related that these guest homes did not in any viay resemble the guest homes in

which he stayed with ALGER HISS and PRISCILLA HISS at Thomston, Comnecticut, or
Peterboro, New Hampshire.

During this same interview, CHAMBERS was asked whether he could
recall ALGER HISS ever using the aliases of CAPTAIN H, T, SHITH,.the name of
SPENCER ST, CLAIR, or EUEN. wMQHAﬁBERS stated that in so far as he knows ALGER
HISS never used any aliases whatsoever,

As set forth in the referenced report of SA Robert F,XiO!Keefe
dated October 3, 1949 at New York, there appeared an excerpt from a critical
review of the bock entitled, “The Dry Season", which book was written by
MALCOLLL COVLEY, The book review appcarced in. tne regular Reviow Section of the

-
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"Time" megazine issue dated February 16, 1942, CHLMBERS was exhibited a page
from "Timé" magazine dated February 16, 1942, which contained the aforesaid
criticism, CHAMBERS admitted, after reading the review, that it had been written
by himself, after a review of COHLEY!s book..

During the same interview on October 18, 1949 both WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS and his wife were questioned concerning the telephone that was in the

28th Strect house during the six weeks period that Mr, and Mrs, CHAMBERS rosided

there, Neither Mr, or Mrs, CHAUBERS was able to recall a telephone in the 28th
Strect house, However, they could not definitely state that therc was not a
telephone there, Both felt, however, that if a telephone was located in the
house neither could rccall having used it nor can they ever recall anyone
telephoning them while they were in residence there.
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Re WOODSTOCK TYP“'RIT“R

In the course of the trial of ALGER HISS, there was 1ntroduced

into evidence a Woodstock typewriter, Serlalvﬁhw230099 _which typewriter was :
4lleged by thé“ﬂ@??ﬁ?@afﬁzﬁ%9§mﬁ“‘ T >I' the HISS family in the

early 1930's. at the conclusion of the trlal, on the motion of Assistant United
States sttorney Thomas F., Murphy, this typewriter was impounded by the court,

On October 20, 1949, Assistant United States Attorney Thomas F.
Muyrphy secured an order of the court permitting the Government to take spetimens
from this typewriter.

On October 21, 1949, SA John S. McCool took several specimens from
this typewriter. In all, twelve originals and nine carbon copies of specimens
were obtained. The maaorlty of these specimens contained the exact text that
appears in the Baltimore, Maryland documents. For the purpdse of obtaining
these specimens, the following "Q" numbers were used: @6, Q9 through Q21,

Q23 through W26, Q27 through 929, and 31, :

. By letter dated October 21, 1949, these specimens, together with
the carbon sheets that were used in securing the specimens, were forwarded to
the FBI Laboratory for examination. The Laboratory was reguested to examine
these specimens and to compare them with all the questioned and known documents
now in the possession of the Bureau.

It was noted, in obtaining these specimens, that the typewriter
itself was in very good condition. No difficulty was experienced in obtaining
these specimens and none of the letters appeared to stick or to be impaired to
any degree. It was noted, however, that the carriage return bar on this machihe
was loose which necessitated msnually turning the platpn in order to type from
one line to the next.

By Laboratory rcport dated October 27, 1949 the Laboratory
concluded, after examining the abovementioned specimens, that the t ypewriter
with Scrlal #W 230099, which was uscd to type the specimens designnted by the
Laboratory as K-746, was the typewriter thab wos usod to type the evidence listed
as follows:

Q6 through Q69 (Baltimore Exhibits 5 through 9, 11 through 47)
Lettor addressed to iiss MBLLINGS, K-35 (Government Exhibit #21)
Document entitled, "Description of Personal Characteristics of
TLOTHY HOBSOW," K-32 (Government Exhibit 198).
417) Lettor addressed to I, T, 1L HILLEGEIST, K-41 (Covernment Exhibit
w17 ).
Document enitled, "President's Repert for the Year 1936-37,% K-249

(Government Exhibit #22).
STALFFORD JL.ITY 1eQUSTN's Application for Federal Erployment K-740.

—r5-
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RE:s NOTES OF J. KELLOGG SMITH

By letter dated October 25, 1949 there was forwarded to the FBI
Laboratory a photograph and the negative of Government Exhibit #36, which had
been offered in evidence at the first triel of ALGER HISS, This exhibit consisted
of a page of handwritten notes, which notes were used by J. KELIOGG SMITH, a
Defense witness, to refresh his memory concerning the occurrences at Chestertown,
Maryland during the summer of 1937, It will be recalled that J. KELIOGG SIITH
was the Director of Rigs O'Marlow Camp, where TIIHY HOBSON, ALGER HISS' step-son,
was attending, J. KELLOGG SHITH had been a personal friend of ALGER HISS for
many years and offered testimony favorable to HISS! conbention as tc the conbinuous
residency at Chestertown during July and August, 1937. The Laboratory was
requested to comparc the handwriting on the aforesaid Govermment Hxhibit with
the known specimens of ALGIR HISS! handwriting.

By report dated October 27, 1949 the FBI Laboratory, after examining
Government Exhibit #36, which was designated by the Laboratory as Q171, stated
that the hendwriting appearing on the said specimen had becen compared with the
known handwriting specimens of ALGER HISS, but a definite conclusion was not
reached inasmuch as there werc some characteristics in common that could not
be explained in the questioned and known vriting. The report pointed out
that meny differences oxisted in the two sets of specimens.
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INTERﬂibN OF MELFCRD RLYMOND DAY IN CONNECTION WITH EFFORTS TO LOCLTE MAID,
BVELYN, BHPLOYED, BY CHLUBERS LN 2937

Baltimore teletype dated October 13, 19L9, reflected that RLYMOND
DALY had been recalled by DAVID H, MIILl&N as a helper who assisted him on
MILI}MAN'S produce truck in Baltimore during the late 1930's. One neighborhcod
in which MILLMAN sold produce at that time was in the vicinity of 3310
Auchentoroly Terrace. MILI¥AN remembered that 2 maid corresponding to the
description of the meid named EVELYN had worked for the family who lived at
3310 Auchentoroly Terrace at that time and he later identified a photograph .
of Mrs., CHLMBERS as the perscn who lived at that address, MILLMAN further
remembered that on one occasion while DALY was working for him, DAY said that
he had dated the maid who worked for the CHAMBERS family and that the husband
of this maid was looking for him because of this, “ s

\Wcmm ‘venue, Apartmemt 2D, Bronx, New
York, was interviewed on October 1l and 19, 19149, a2t his residence by Si. ROY J.
BLRIOG., o Stated that he has been employed as & driver for the EDEN GAB
COMPANY, Bronx, New York for the past three years and that he had lived:in
Baltimore from 1930 until the Fall of 1937, His father, LLEXANDER DAY, .

still lives in Balt:.more a’c 1022 Gllmcre Street,

DAY stated that he had worked for DAVID H, MILIMAN in Baltimore
from 1932 until® the Fall of 1937 as a helper on MILIMAN'S produce truck which
traveled through the streets and alleys of Baltimore selling produce to house-~
wives. DiY was asked if he recalled having a date with a colored maid in
Baltimore whose husband was looking for him afterward and if he recalled
telllng MILIM/N about this maid. He stated that he did recall telling MILIMAN
about:this matter-and. that this maid was a2 Mrs, KING who, in 1937, was living
with her husbsnd “in Baltimore on Druid Hill Avenue between Presstman Street
and Roberts Street «or between Presstmen Street and Baker Street. He said that
“this meid lived in & two-story apartment house on Druid Hill Avenue. She
worked at that dime as a maid- for a -white family living in an apartment on
the first fldor of an apariment house located .on a street very close to or
boardering Druid - Hill Park in Baltimore, DAY at this time claimed that he
was unable tc reégall "the first name of this maid or the first name of her
husband, He also could not recall the name of the streset on which the maidls

employer lived and he ¢ould not recall -the name of the employer. .»- . o™
. o - . PO . : - ' ‘.-.~"y
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recall ‘the name of the employer. He described the employer as a married

woman who had a young child and he could not elaborate on this description,

He remembered that Hrs., KING frequented colored night clubs and taverns and
that her husband was supposed to have operated or worked in a -colored night
club called KING'S TV.VERN located in Catonsville, Maryland, which is located

on the outskirts of Baltimore and was well known to colored people in Baltimore.
DY further recalled that IMrs, KING'S husband had a large green automebile
which he believed to be a Buick convertible.

DAY was shown photographs of Mr. and Mrs, CHLMBIRS but he stated he
could not recall ever having seen these persons before and he could not
identify either as having been the employer of Mrs. KING. He stated that he
had never seen the husband of the lady whe employed Mrs., KING, He claimed
that he could not recall that there was such a strect as Auchentoroly Terrace
in Baltimore. He indicated that he had sold produce both at Mrs. KING'S
place of employment and at her place of residence and he had gotten acquainted
with her due to her coming to the truck tc buy produce. He described Mrs,
KING as a colored woman, cbout 21 years of age in 1937, 5t 6%, about 135
pcunds, light complexion, long black hair, strong build and attractive
appearance.

He stated that he would think about Mrs. KING and would try to
remenber further cetails about her ancd about her husband. Later that cday,
after the interview had been terminested, DAY telephoned the New York Office
and advised Agent BLRLOGL that he had given the matter a great deal of thought
and thot he was now almost positive that the maid!s first name was EVELIN,
and that her full name was Mrs, EVELYN KING, He recalled that he had one or
two dates with her in early 1937 and that he had heard from her afterward
thet her husband was locking for him about these dates with his wife. He
has not seen Mrs. KING since the Fall of 1937 when he left B4 timore., He
never knew her very well and had no informetion concerning her relatives,
past employment, or present location. ‘

DAY was then reinterviewed at his residence for further informa-
tion and he stated that he had never personally met Mrs, KING'S husband, Irs,
KING hacd steted to DAY that her husband either worked in or operated KING!'S
TLVERN in Catonsville, Meryland, DAY saw her husband on the street in
Baltimore once when the husband was driving a large green car which DAY thought
was a Buick convertible, Iirs., KING was with DAY at the time and she pointed
to the car, indicating that her husband was driving it and owned it., DAY could
not see the husband clearly ‘and he was not able to describe him in any way
except that he was a colored man.

~8~
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DLY was shown by Agent RBLRLOGL a street map of the City of
Baltimore ancd was asked to try to point out on the map the location of the
apartment hovse where Mrs. KING was employed as a maid. He studied the
map for some time anc then pointed out a street bordering on Druid Hill
Park, stating that this was the street on which Mrs. KING was employed, The
street pointed out by DAY was Luchentoroly Terrace., DLY said that the
employer of irs. KING lived on that street somewhere near Bryant Avenue on
the first floor of a three or four story apertment house which faced Druid
Hill Park. .

DALY was of the opinion that if he were shown a photograph of lrs.
<’ EVELYN KING, he would be able to identify her. He suggested that DAVID H, . .
“‘”ﬂfﬁﬁﬂfﬁ?ﬁﬁ§§ﬁ¥%rmer employer, be interviewed for information concerning
Mrs. EVELYN KING and her location as he felt positive that MILLMAN had been
acquainted with Mrs. KING as a customer for produce both at her place of
employment and at her residence.

Lnother person who might be able to assist in locating Mrs, KING
was suggested by DALY as a colored boy, whose first name was CLIFTON or
CLIFFORD, last name not recalled, CLIFTON hacd worked with DAY for ITLIMAN
on the produce truck in Baltimore cduring 1937 and, according to DiY, he knew
Mrs., EVELYN KING 2s a customer, CIIFTON had lived in Baltimore at that time
on Baker Street at the intersection of Calhoun Street behind the house where
MILLMAN was livinz., CLIFTON had lived there with his family and had been
living there for a long time so thet it was DAY'S opinion that CLIFTON was
still residing there,

The information obtained from WELFORD RAYMOND DAY was transmitted to
the Bureau and the Baltimore Office by New York teletypes dated October 1l
and October 20, 1949. Baltimore was requested to reinterview MILLMLN and to
try to locate CLIFTON for information concerning Mrs, KING and her location.
Baltimore was also requested to conduct other investigation to locate Mrs,
KING in orcder to determine whether she was identical with the maid, EVELYN,
who had worked for Mrs. CHAMBERS, this investigaticn to be based upon the
information obtained from DAY,

-9
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The foliéwing investigation was conducted by Specisl Agent JAMES
P, MARTIN:

Re: ,"CHARLOITE, former secretary of MAXIM LIEBER
> é..,_‘*‘“im" - S
 Mr, and Mrs, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS were interviewed by SA THOMAS G.
SPENCER but could recall no further information that would essist in
identifying "CHLRLOTTE". Further, both Mr, and Mrs, CHAMBERS saxd thay
could not recall any female accompenying MAXTM LIEBER to the Smithtown
Cottage in 1935.

It is noted that when CHAMBERS originally furnished ihformation
concerning "CHLZRLOITE" he said that "CHARLOTTE!, whom he described as a
"dirty blonde", was a girl friend and secrebary of MAXIM LIEBER, Further,
he said that in 1935, on the instructions of wnknown subject YBILL", he
attempted to orgenize a courier service on vesssls going to England.

J. PETERS tried to find individuals to act in this capacity but was
unsuccessful; however, one courier was found. His first name was "JERRY"
and he was a brother of the &bove mentioned "CHERLOTTE". “JERRY", according
to CHAMBERS, had been an engineering student at City College of New York
but gave up his studies after agreeing to act as a courier, and went to

sea., Both "CHARLOTTE" and "JERRY" were Communist Party members. "JERRY"
went so far as to secure maps of Tondon end with CHAMBERS plotted out
possible future meeting places end the conveyances to be used in going to
and coming from such meetings. "JERRY" was making trips between New York
and Southampton while working on a ship when CHAMBERS ceased to see him,

CHAMBERS said that "JERRY", to his knowledge, never actually
worked as a courier nor did "JERRY" know the exact nature of his proposed
functions beyond the fact that it was in connection with Communist matters
and strict secrecy was involved., CHAMBERS said that "JERRY'S" sister,
CHARLOITE, was cognizant of thls plen, as was MAXIM LIEBER.

The Boston Office by refsrenced teletype of October 13, 1949
transmitted the information that Mrs, ELIZABETH PERKINS, residing
2 Prospect Street, South Dartmouth, Nassachﬁ??%%gfﬁﬁg°rnlnterv1nw, had
advised that the lest name of "CHARLOTTEY might be BARTEL (phonetic).

10w
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Informetion indicating possible identity of "JERRY®
as JEROME BARTELS and "CHARLOTTEM as Mrs, CHARLOITE

LSS i

Confidential Informant T-l, of known reliability, in 1943 fur-
nished the following informetion concerning JEROME BARTELS:

JEROME BARTELS was born Merch 1, 1913 at New York City end
received a Bachelor of Science degree from City College of New York in
June, 1934, He then beceme & firemen oiler on various merchant vessels.
T-1 seid that in 1943 JEROME BARTELS was residing zt 99 North Portland
Lvenue, in the Fort Greene Housing Project, New York City, and advised
that the only reading mabter in the apartment of JEROME BARTELS at that
time, in addition to & faw engineering texts, was extensive Communist
folders and literature as wall as most of the late issues of the "Daily
Worker", the East Coast Communist publication. This informant said that
JEROME BARTELS denied any connection with the Communist Party, Further,
this informent said that BARTELS had once given as a renfarence the name
of BORIS SHMIRNOFF, 44 Hemilton Place, New York City.

EMIL BERGMAN, Assistant Manager, Fort Greene Housing Project,
Brooklyn, New York, advised the records of this Fousing Project reflected

- the following information concerning JEROME BARTELS:

This person has been living at 99 North Portland Avenue since
May, 1942, -Prior to that he resided at 501 West 143rd Street, New York
City. He wes born Merch 1, 1913 in the United States., His father and
mother were EBRAFAM and ANNA BARTELS, who were residing in August, 1942
at 525 Wnst 151st Streat, New York City. .He furnished the name of his
sister as Mrs. CHARLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF and her residence in August, 1942
28 94 Hemilton Placa, New York City,

ELRTELS wes employed from April 14, 1941 to July 30, 1946
at the Brooklyn Navy Yard as a Junior Mechenical Engineer., He indicated
that hn was employed from that date until August 31, 1948 on the faculty
of the College of Enginecering, New York Univarsity, and hes indicated
that he has been smployed since then as Assistent Professor of

1l
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Mechanical Engineering at Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn.

The records of New York University, School of Engineering,
r=flect the above mentioned employment of JEROME BARTELS on the faculty
of that school, These records reflect that JEROWE BARTELS has se~cured
the following degrées: Bachelor of Science, 1934, C.C.N,Y.; Bachelor
of Mechanical Engineering, 1946, C.C,N,Y.; Master of Mechanical
Engineering, June, 1948, New York University,

JEROME BARTELS furnished this school with the following
information:

Edu.cation H 1930"‘1934 - C .C .N .Yo
1934-1935 - School of Education, C.C.N.Y.
"About 3 the work toward
M.A, in Education".
19401946 ~ School of Tach, (Eve,) C.C.NY

BARTELS added the following to the above information:

From December 1935 to April 1940 he was employed on various
vessels of the merchant merine., In connection with his pedagogical
training he taught a college science class for a semester as a student
teacher, during fall term of 1934,

It was ascertained that there is no such address as 44 Hamilton
Place, end at 94 Hamilton Place, New York City, CHERLOTTE BARTELS
SMIENOFF was not known.

Confidential Informant T-2, of known reliability, advisad that
a BORTIS T. SMIENOEF had received electric service at 94 Hamilton Plage,
from September 25, 1939 until October 13, 1944 at which time electric
service was requested in the name of this individual at 369 0ld Memaroneck
Roazd, White Plains, New York., According to this informant, this
Individual is still receiving electric service at the latter address,

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater Now York contained
no information on JEROME BARTELS, CHLRLOITE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, or BORIS
T._SMIRNOFF.

120
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The ragérds of the Elaction Records Bureau of New York City
contained the following information céncerning the registration of
CHLRLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF, EORIS T. SMIRNOFF and JEROME RARTELS,

In 1943, 1942, 1941 and 1940, both CHLRLOTTE BARTELS SMIRNOFF
and BORIS T, SMIRNOFF registered American Labor Party, all from the
address 94 Eemilton Place, New York City, In 1940, when registering,
CHARLOITE PLRTELS SMIRNOFF indicated that she was employed as a sten-
ographer’ with the Children's Aid Society, 152 East 45th Street, New
York City end further indicated that she had praviously registered in
1938 from the address 850 Longwood fvenue, Bronx, New York City,

In 1938, CHARLOITE BARTELS registnared Americen Labor Party,
from the address 850 Longwood Avenue, Bronx, New York City. At that
time, CHARLOTTE BARTELS indicated she was singla, age twenty one, native
born and gave no employment,

In 1934, JEROME BARTELS of 908 Freeman Streat, Bronx, New York
City, (son of ABRAHAM and ANNA BARTELS, of same address) ragistered
but left his Party affiliestion blank, He indicated he was 21 years
61ld; and 2 student. ' '

At White Plaing, New York

The following investigation was conductad by Special Agent
NORMEN PHILCOX : .

The Lends Book, in the Westchester County Clark's Offica,
Lends Division, reflected that BORIS T, SNIRNOFF purchased a house at
369 01d Memaronack Road, White Plains on November 1, 1944 and still owns
same:  Further, thet this BORIS T, SMIRNOFF formerly lived at 94 Hamilton
Placey, New York City.

There was no record concerning BORIS T, SMIRNOFF at the
Westchester Credit Bureau or at the White Plains, New York Police Department.

13—
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Mrs, CHERLES D, STORX, 367 01d Mamaroneck Road, advised that
EORTS T. SMIRNOFF and his wife, CHARLOTTE, and their three children
roside next door to her at 369 Old Memaronnack Road. She said that
EORIS T. SKMIRNOFF is omployed as en =ngineer at the Brussals Sewing
Machine Company in New York City. She advised that CHARLOTTE SMIRNOFF
was of average height, about thirty to thirty-five years of age and had
heir which she would describe as "dirty blonds", She knew nothing of
any subversive sympathiss or activities on the part of the SMIRNOFFS.

The records of the Election Records Bureau of Westchester
County rnflected no record of the registration of BORIS or CHARLOITE
SMIRNOFF from 1944 to the present,

Re CATLEIT Family

SAMENTHA _HOWARD ROULHAC, wife of GEORGE NORMAN ROULHAC, -
1226 BostBH“Ro=d, New York City, on intrrview by Special Agents ROBERT
F. X. O'KEEFE and JAMES P, MARTIN, advised she had not known, or known
of CLAUDIE CLTLETT or her family until about two years ago. She said
she had met PERRY CATLEIT in Weshington, D. C., sbout two years ago and
had never met any of the other members of CLAUDIE CATLETT'S family.
She knew nothing sbout her husband's connection with the CATLEIT family
or gbout the securing of the Woodstock typewriter by the CATLETT family.

~1fm
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MAXIN LIEBER, "CHARLOTTE",
AND MRS, LEONARD GALEN
(PO, OF MAXIN TIEBER)

Reference is made to Yashington Field Office teletype dated
September 19, 1949, which advised in substance that LOU RUSSELL, Chief
Investigator for the House Committee On Un~American Activities, was apparently
in possession of information from NICHOLLS S, VAZZLNA , 103 Park Avenve, New
York City, indicating thet IR@& COHEN, the divorced wife of MAXIN LIEBER, was
with PRISCILLA HISS and ESTHER CHAMBERS at a farm in Bucks County, Pennsylvania,
during the pertinent period. The teletype further stated.that MAXIN LIEBER
is alleged to have married IRMA COHEN in- 1924 and was divorced from her in
1932; that IRMA COHEN was born in New York City on April 10, 1905 and is the
daughter of EMANUEL C, COHEN, who resides or has offices at 1295 Madison Avenue,
New York City.

On Septembar 21, 1949, Special Agent THOM.S G. SPENCER interviewed
VAZZANA, who it will be recalled was one of the investigators employed by the
law firm of CRAVATH, STAINE and MOORE, who represented CHAUBERS during the latter
part of 1948 on behalf of "Time, Inc."., VAZZANA stated that he made this
information available to the House Comnittee on' Un—~imerican-Activities and that
the farm in Bucks County to which he had reference, was the summer cottage which
had been rented in 1935 by MAXIN LIEBER and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. He related that
he was quite positive that his information was to the effect that in 1935, LIEBER'S
wife had been at the CHAMBERS-LIEBER summer cottage in Smithtown, Pennsylvania,
and had seen PRISCILLA HISS there and possibly AIGER HISS. In view of the fact
thet CHAMBERS has related to agents of this office that LIEBER wes not married
in 1935 and further by the fact that in 1936, LIEBER had allowed the CHAMBERS
family to use his farm in New Hope, Pennsylvania, and subsequently brought his
"new wife! to live with the CHIMBERS for a short period of time, VAZZANA was
questioned as to these facts. He related that he was unaware of how nany wives
LITEBFR had, or the dates on which he was divorced from any of these women, but
he was quite sure of +the information he had concerning the summer residence
at Smithtown.

VAZZENL also stated that he had several photographs of the instaent
cottage at Smithtown which were taken in 1939, and would make these photographs
avallable to this office in the event they were needed. In connection with

VAZZANA'S reference to IRMA COHEN, the divorced wife of MAXIN LIEBER, it will be
recalled that IRMA COHEN, whose present name is Mrs. LEONARD GALEN, was previously
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interviewed by an agent of this office on February 7, 1949, to determine whether
she knew WHITTAKER CHALBERS or :AIGER or PRISCILLA HISS. At that time Hrs.

GALEN stated that she was completely separated from MAXIN LIEBER by 1933 and had
nothing to do with him from then on. Further, thet she was never in Pennsylvania
with him after 1923 and did not know the CH/MBERS or the HISSES. The results of
this interview were set forth in the report of Special Agent ROBERT F. X, O'KESFE
dated February 29, 1949 at New York, Page 1l. In view of the fact that the
possibility existed thet LIEBER may have brought "CH/RLOTTE" to the summer cottage
at Smithtown, and thet he might have passsd this woman off as his lawfully wedded
wife, and in view of CHAMBERS! statement that LIEBER brought his "new wife"

to New Hope, Pennsylvania in 1936, Mrs. LEONZRD GALEN was reinterviewed by
Sp801a1 Agent JOHN J, DANAHY.

Mrs. GALEN advised thet she was divorced from MAXIN LIEBER in
April of 1933; further, that she has seen him on only ten or twelve occasions
since then and on all of these occasions in a very casual way. She stated that
she has no knowledge whatsoever of the idgntity of CHARLOTTE, and from her casual
neetings with MAXIN LIEBER since her divorce from him, to the best of her knowledge
the enly wife which he has had since her divorce from him, is his present wife,
whose first name she believes is MINNA, and concerning whom she could offer no
further information. She further advised that she has no idea when LIEBER
married his present wife. She stated that insofar as LIEBER'S activites since
her divorce from him were concerned, or in particular the identity of any
individuals, women or otherwise, with whom he might have associated either in
New York or Pennsylvania, that she would bBe unable to furnish any information
whatsoever concerning them.

=16
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IDENTIFICATION AND ATTEMPTED DATING OF
PHOTOGRAPHS SUPPLIED BY ERNEST S. SHEPARD

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent FRANCIS J.
DUANE, dated October 10, 1949, at Washington, D. C., wherein a group of
photographs prepared from negatives supplied by Mr. ERNEST S, SHEPARD, was
forwarded to this office for the purpose of identifying and determining the
date when the exposures, depicted in thése photographs were made.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOHN J. DANAHY and JOSEFH M. KELLY at Tarrytown, New Yorks

Mrs. JOSEPH KREUTTNER, 500 Bellwood Avenue, Philipse Manor,
Tarrytown, NeW”T3FE?“WSE'TEEE???EW%@”?E@”%%ints furnished in the referenced
report and numbered 563 through 573 and 616, 617 and 621 through 624 exhibited
to Mrs. KREUTTNER. With relation to the time when these photographs were taken
of Mrs. KREUTTNER, her son and her husband, she advised that all of these
photographs were taken during the Christmas holidays of 1937. It was Mrs.
KREUTTINER 'S recollection that she, her husband and her son, went to Washington,
D. C. several days prior to Christmas to visit her mother aznd during this period
she and her family stayed at the home of ERNEST and LOUISE SHEPARD, Mrs.
KREUTTNER stated that LOUISE SHEPARD is her sister. Mrs. KREUTTNER further
recalled that it was her recollection that she and her husband and their child
went to Washington several days prior to Christmas Day and that they stayed
several days with the SHEPARDS at the latter!s apartment, after which time the
SHEPARDS left for Capon, West Virginia. The KREUTTNERS remained at the SHEPARDS'
apartment for the duration of the holidays. At a later date, probably just prior
to New Year!s, the -SHEPARDS returned to their apartment and other photographs
wers probably taken.

. Mrs. KREUTTNER produced her son JOHN'S baby book and exhibited
to the interviewing agents, a notation therein under the heading, "Trips".
This notation read, "Washington, D. C. December, 1937. Christmas with grandmother.
Stayed with Aunt Louise® (Shepard). It was Mrs. KREUTTNER!S recollection that
gshe and her family stayed at Washington for a period of approximately ten dayss
Mrg. KREBUTTINER searched for and located a photograph album containing copies
of the photographs exhibited to her; however, these photographs were dated merely
Q3N ,
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During the course of the interview, ¥rsg. KREUTTNER made several
efforts to locate her husband who was at work, and eventually received a call
from him, After discussing the problem with her husband, she stated that he
further refreshed her recollection of the events to the extent that she how
recalled that they actually did go to Yashington several days prior to Christmas
time; that the SHEP/RDS definitely went to Capon, West Virginia several days later
thet +the KREUTTNERS had dinner on Christmas Day in a Washington restaurant with
HMrs. KREUTTNER'S mother. Further, that a day or so after Christmas Day, Mr.
KREUTTNER journeyed South on a business trip and upon his return on or about
New Year's Day, picked up his wife and son in Washington and thoy all returned
to New York City.

Mrs. KREUTTNER stated that she was unable to fix the exact date
that any of the photographs were taken, other than to state that they were taken
during the period extending probably from December 20th to the 3lst, 1937.

With reference to the suitcase which appeared in photographs #564 and 565, Mrs.
KREUTTNER advised that this piece of luggage was owned by her husband.

Mrs. KREUITNER stated that she would be able to definitely identify
the year of this visit to Washington, because of a specific incident which
occurred in the course of their visit. She stated that she recalls that
Christmas Day of 1937, was the day of the death of NEWTON BAKER, former Secretary
of War. She stated that on the day of BAKER'S death she had occasion to visit
the home of his brother and sew the latter!s wife, who advised her of the death
of NEWTON BAKER. .

Reference is made 4o the report of Special Agent FRANCIS J. DUANE,
dated October 10, 1949 at Washington, D. C., which forwarded to this office,
copies of photographs #550 and 551 of the group secured from Mr. ERNEST S, SHEPARD
requesting that these two photographs be exhibited to Mrs. MABEL WOODBURY. Mrs.
MABEL WOODBURY, 330 East 43rd Street, New York City, a commercial artist, was
interviewed in her apairtment by Special Agent JOHN J. DANAHY, and photographs
#550 and 551 exhibited to her. WMrs. WCODBURY recoghized the photographs immediatel
and identified the portion of a coabt appearing in both of these photographs
as the winter overcoat which she wore in the year 1937.

With relation to the possible fixing of an accurate date as to when
these photographs were taken, Mrs. WOODBURY stated she visited her brother
CHARLES WELPLEY, in Washington, D. C, quite frequently during the period of the
FEFEETTROT 07" 1937, She stated that she visited him approximately once a
month, generally for a périod of geveral days and stated that these visits were
generally occasioned by difficulty she was having with her husband, CHARLES
WOODBURY, who was drinking heavily at that time.
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She viewed the photographs displayed to her with great care,
but was uynable to recall the particular visit or date thereof, when the
photographs were taken. She further advised that she knew nothing of the
hlstory of the marionette which is being held by her niece, JANET WELPLEY,
in both of these photographs, She stated thet she never received copies of
these prints and that as a matter of fact, had even forgotten that the photographs
had been taken by Hr. SHEPARD, who is a friend of her brother's for many years.
In an effort to fix definitely the dates of her visits to her brother in the
Fall and Winter of 1937, Mrs, "OODBURY made a concerted but unsuccessful effort
to_locate a diary which she is certain that she kept for that period. Mirs.
WOODBURY searched her apartment without avail for a period of about an hour,
but she was unable to locate the diary., She advised the interviewing agent
that she would continue her efforts to locate this diary in the event that it
might be of some use, and should it be located, she will immediately notify the
interviewing agent.
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FRISCILLA HISS

Alleged Activity in the Revolutionafy Policy
Committee of the Socialist Party

. Reference 'is made to the report of Special Agent ROBERT F. X.
O'KEEFE, dated October 3, 1949 at New York in captioned matter, wherein
information concerning PRISCILLA HISS'! alleged membership in the Morningside
Heights Branch of the Socilalist Party is set forth, and in particular that
portion thereof whereﬁﬁ JACK ALTMAN of the United Retail and Department Stores
Union, advised thet he bglieved that PRISCILLA HISS had been active in the
Revolutionary Policy Committee and that she may hdve appeared as a sponsor

of this group on one or more pamphlets published by the committee.

It will be recalled that ALTMAN advised at that time that he
had delivered all of his literature pertaining to the Socialist Party and the
Revolutionary Policy Committee to DANNY BELL of'"Fortune Megazine, who is
preparing an article on the Socialist Party,

On September 27, 1949, DANNY BELL was contacted by the writer
and questioned concerning any literature pertaining to the Revolutionary Policy
Committee which he might have in his possession. BELL advised that he had
considerable literature pertaining to this organization and to the Socialist
Party, and he was asked whether or not the name of PRISCILLA HISS appeared therein.
BELL advised that he was engaged in quite a tremendous project in reviewing and
sorting this literature for the purpose of preparing his article for the magazine
and ‘that he would not complete his review and indexing of this bulky literature
for several weeks, He stated that at such time he would be in a position to
advise whether PRISCILLA HISS' name was mentioned therein.

On October 26, 1949, BELL was recontacted by the writey at which
time he advised that he had made a studied review of all of the Socialist Party
literature, and that of the Revolutionary Policy Committee im particular in his
possession and had found no reference whatsoever to PRISCILLA HISS, either under
her present name or that of PRISCILLA FANSLER or PRISCILLA HOBSON.
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In an effort to contect former members and counsellors at
Camp Rigs O'Merlow, Miss GRETA SCHUNLER mas. located through the records of
City end Country Schéol, Naw Yor) Clty. She is now Mrs, ROBERT HABERMAN,
5 Stanton Street; New York City. Mrs. HABERMAN stated that her last year
at Rigs O'Merlow was 1934, and as a consequence, she could give no
information concernlng the events that took place there in 1937.

RICHARD PAUL, 22 Irving Place, New York City, was. contacted
in an effort to locage ALMA OTLAY, a former member of Rigs O'Marlow.,
PLUL advised that he néver heard of an ALMA OTLEY and that although he,
himself, had been a camper at Rigs O'Marlow, he was not there during 1937,
and as a result could furnish no information concerning that period,

-PENDIN
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On October 4, 1949, Inspector FRANK TRACEY of the Immigration
and Naturalization Service, New York City, advised Special Agent Robert
F, X, O'Keefe that he was in contact with an individual who was a seaman
with the National Maritime Union and a former Communist Party member.,
This individual has stated he possessed information concerning ALGER
HISS,

On October 5, 1949, Inspector TRACEY appeared at the New York
Office with FREMONT BUESTETON of 7 James Straet, telephone number AL 5-4264,
A personal™interview o EION was conducted by SA Francis J, Gallant
and it was ascerteined that he was acquainted with a WLL
whom he first met in about 1940 or 1941 at the Beclilli Restaurant and
Rar on Creston Street, Baltimore, Maryland. BUESTETON mentioned that he
has become quite friendly with THAMEN in the coursa of his visits to the
above rasteurant snd bar, He stated thet THAMEN was formerly a dentist
and is presently the operator of a novelty shop called the "Gift Fair"
located at 219 West Saratoga Street, Baltimore, Maryland.

BUESTETON stated that about two months ago, during the latter
part of the HISS trial, he was in Baltimore and met his friend THAMEN. He
sald that THAMEN, who was acquainted with the fact that he was a former
Communist, chlded him about it and this developed into a discussion of the
HISS trlal. THAMEN mentioned to him thet he was a former schoolmate of
ALGER HISS and was a personal friend of HISS, He recalled that THAMEN
stated that HISS had attempted to recruit him for the Communist Party
several years ago in Baltimore, or that HISS had attempted to take
THAMEN to a Communist Party meeting in Baltimore,- On this particular
point he was not sure which of the zbove statements were made by THAMEN,
but is positive it. is one or the other,

Concerning THEAMEN, BUESTETON believed that he is sympathetic
with HISS!' predicament in view of the fact that he stated that the
government was meking a mountain out of a molehill, in referring to the
HISS trial; however, he did not belierve THAMEN was sympathetic with the
Communist Party. He stated that THAMEN is. approximately forty-five
years of age, and, for the past twenty years, has resided with 2 male
friend whose first name is HERBERT. The latter is described by BUESTETON
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as being anti-Communist.. He believed that HERBERT, meritioned

above, is employed as a window. dresser at the Isaac Bamberger Clothing
Store in Baltimore, RUESTETON advised that THAMEN indicated that he
was acquainted with varipus close friends of ALGER HISS.

Concerning BUESTETON, he advised that he was born at Rochelle,
Illinois, September 30, 1913, and was educated at the Rochelle Township
High School.,, £bout 1931 or.1932, he left home intent upon going to
sea and went to Texas where he was unsuccessful in obtainlng employment
as a seaman. He later went to California after havirig worked at odd jobs
in Texas, and, while in California, he obtained employment on a coastwise
o0il boat, He first beceme a card-carrying member of the Communist Party
Waterfront Section in Baltimore in about 1943, at which time he stated
it was 2 requirement in the National Maritime Union before being granted
permission to go to sea, He also stated that he was a member of the
Waterfront Section of the Communist Party in San Frencisco and Philadelphia.
He did not recall the identity of the individual who sponsored him for
the Communist Party end indiceted that he was not very wéll acquainted
with Communist Party procedures. However, he cleims to have attended
indoctrination lectures concerning Marxist theory, He stated that he
engaged very little in the activities of the Communist Party in view of
the fact thet he was sailing on various ships out of the three zbove-
mentioned ports, He broke from the Communist Party in 1945, at the time
of the ouster of EARL BROWDER from the leadership of the Party,

L teletype was diracted to the Baltimore Office setting forth
the sbove information for investigation concerning the sbove allegations
end the interview of THAMEN concerning his statements for whatever
information he may have in his posseassion concerning ALGER HISS and his
Communist associstions,

The Baltimore Division advised by teletype Octobar 20, 1949
that WILLIAM C. THAMEN wes interviewed and denied any knowledge of or
personal zcqueintance with ALGER HISS, He denied all of the above
allegations mede by BUESTETON. This was confirmed by HERBERT WEYRICH
THAMEN 'S rocmnate., THAMEN denied aver making statements, alleged to him
by BUESTETON, to anyone even in jesty
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5351st3nt Unlted States Attorney Thomas F. Murphy, Southern District
of New York turned aver to the ¥BI a letter which he said he obtained from JOSEPH. .. e
C. KENNY who was a former. Assistant United States Attorney in the Southerh —
0f New York and who is the son-in-law of Judge MURR:Y HULBERT of the

Southern Dlstrlct of New York.

Mr."KiNNY advised that he raceived the following letter from
GIBBONS, 15 West 58th Street, New York City; which letter was dated

h@%ﬁ%%ﬁg?r fg T949. This letter reads as follows:

"Dear Joes If Mr. MURPFY will have a D J Agent visit Mr, HEGINsLD
K UFFMAN at Rocky Tov, Sebasco Estates, Maine, telephone Phippsburg 14-N; Ring
four, Mr. K\UFFMAN will see that the information is made available. Rocky Top,
Sebasco Estates is near Bith, Maine. Mr. KAUFFUAN is a novelist., This, of-
course, can be confirmed by a telephone ¢all to Scribner's, Doubleday, or some
equally well known publisher, A Var o SEWALL, who Commissioner ANSLINGER states
lives adjacent to Mr., KAUFFVAN, is another 1nd1v1dual to whom the statement was
made. The Commissioner, as I uhderstand it, knows both of these gentlemen, bub
he is better acguainted with Mr. KAUFFMaN than Mr., SEW4LL. Commissioner
ANSLINGER states that Mrs. HISS stated to both SEWALL and KAUFFMAN, on more
than one occcasion, that she was a member of the Communist Party. If you want
any additional information, do not hesitate to call on me. Sincerely, STEVE".

Mr. STEPHEN B. GIBBONS was interviewed on October 17, 1949, and
he advised that he had no further information with regard to the related matter
other than the information that appeared in the letter which he sent to Mr.
KENNY, ¥r. GIBBONS did state that he had been formerly an assistant secretary
of the Treasury,and in this capacity, he had personally come in contact with
ALGER HISS. He advised that he had no personal knowledge of the HISS family
conneetion with . any left wing or Communist groups, but he stated that he per-
sonally disliked /IGER HISS as he considered him a suave individual whom he,
personally, could never trust. He did advise that he probably was pr sjudiced
against HISS because of his political connections.

Reference is made to the information set forth in the latter
of JOSEPH C. KENNY to Assistant United States Attorney THOMAS F. WURPHY,
Leads have pretlously been set forth by teletype for the Boston and
Weshineston Fleld Offices to conduct eppropriate interviews,
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On October 15, 1949, Assistant United States Attorney Thomas-¥F.
Murphy was in receipt of a letter from STEPHAN T, SERGHIESCO, Lecturer in
Mathematics, Columbia Univeristy, Al7 Wes T L0 Th Street, New York Glty, In.
this letter, SERGHIESCO suggested that he had information which mizht be of
vglue in the pending investigation concerhing ALGER HISS. Accordingly, he was
interviewed at his residence on October 18, 1949.

SERGHIESCO offered that in 1930 he had been invited to spend
the summer at Camp Yaddo, Saratoga Springs, New York. He arrived there probably
in June, and it was to the best of his recollection that at this time he was
introduced to ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS., He was most certain that it
was ALGER HISS because on the first evening there, he had entered into a dis-
cussion concerning the Russian Political System. The Russian side was taken by
ALGER HISS, and he took the opposing side. SERGHIESCO distinectly remembered
some¢one in the audience passing the remark, "So it's the University of Harvard
against the University of Sorbonne'. SERGHIESCO explained that he was a graduate
of Sorbonne. Heé added that, in his opinion, the group up here was a definitely
left wing group, and as a result, instead of staying for two months, he con-
cluded his vacation within about two weeks. He further re